Agenda Item 3
1505 Sage Court
New Residence

Staff Report

Building Scale Summary
Vicinity Map

Air Photos

Materials Submitted by Petitioner
Application

Statement of Intent

Description of Exterior Materials
Staking Diagram

Plat of Survey — Existing Conditions
Proposed Site Plan

Proposed North Elevation

Proposed East Elevation

Proposed South Elevation

Proposed West Elevation

Color Rendering

Roof Plan

Building Section

Basement Floor Plan

First Floor Plan

Second Floor Plan

Preliminary Site Grading Plan and Tree Removal Plan
Tree Inventory

Preliminary Landscape Plan

Materials shown in italics are included in the Commission packet only. A complete copy of
the packet is available from the Community Development Department.

Building Review Board
August 19, 2021



1505 Sage Court

Consideration of a request for approval of a new residence, an attached garage, tree removal
plan, a conceptual landscape plan and the overall site plan.

Property Owner/Developer: Fidelity Wes of Oak Knoll LLC (Mike DeMar, 100%)
Contract Purchasers: Dan Rodriguez and Casey Schlacher
Project Representatives: Rick Swanson, architect

Jeff Letzter, project manager

Staff Contact: Jen Bachr, Planner

Summary of Request
This is a request for approval of 2 new single family residence and attached garage on a vacant lot.

Board consideration of the overall site plan and landscape plan is also requested.

Description of Property

The property is located on the southwest corner of Sage Court and Oak Knoll Drive. The property
is Lot 16 in the Oak Knoll Woodlands subdivision. The propetty that is the subject of this petiion
totals 31,149 square feet. As established by the Plat of Subdivision there is a 50 foot drainage and
conservation easement along the south property line.

Review and Evaluation of Applicable Standards from the City Code
Below is a review of the standards outlined in the City Code for the Board’s consideration.

Site Plan — This standard is met.

The proposed residence faces north toward Sage Court. The attached three car garage faces west. A
single curb cut is proposed generally at the northwest corner of the property and the driveway
extends along the west side of the site to access the side load garage. A walkway is proposed from
the front entrance to the driveway. A pool is proposed in the rear yard.

The residence, driveway and cutb cut ate staked on the site and 2 staking diagram is included in the
Board’s packet.

The site plan and information submitted by the petitioner shows that the amount of impervious
surface on the site totals 7,634 square feet and is equal to 24.5 percent of the lot area. The building
footprint is 2,254 squate feet, equal to 7.2 percent of the lot area, and other hardscape including the
driveway, patios, and pool total 5,380 square feet, equal to 17.3 of the lot area.

Building Massing and Height — This standard is met.

Based on the lot size, a residence of up to 4,557 squate feet is permitted on the site. In addition, a
garage of up to 600 squate feet is permitted along with up to 456 squate feet of design elements.
Design elements are defined as those elements that provide human scale to a residence and help to
mitigate the appearance of mass and include elements such as single dormers and porches.

o The proposed tesidence totals 4,133 square feet.

e A total of 600 square feet is allowed for a garage on this property. The proposed garage
totals 783 square feet. The garage overage of 183 square feet must be added to the total
squate footage of the residence.



Building Review Board — August 19, 2021

o In addition to the above square footage, a total of 61 square feet of design elements are
incorporated into the design of the house.
o In total, the residence is 424 square feet below the maximum allowable square footage.

At the maximum height, the residence is 38 feet and 6 inches tall as measured from the lowest point
of existing grade adjacent to the home to the tallest roof peak. The maximum height allowed for this
lot is 40 feet.

Elevations — This standard is met.

Based on information provided in the petitioner’s statement of intent, the proposed residence 1s
designed in the French Colonial architectural style. The residence presents a ptimary two-and-a-half
story mass with a smaller one-and-a-half story garage mass on the west side of the home. The
residence features steeply pitched hip roof forms with a consistent 14:12 pitch.

Type, color, and texcture of materials — This standard is met.

The exterior walls of the home will be stucco. The projecting bay on the east elevation and the bay
windows on the front and rear elevations will have vertical wood siding. The main roof material is
wood shingle and the bay windows will have copper roofs. Wood will be used for the window
headers, fascia and soffits. The front door surround and window sills will be cast stone. The face of
the dormers will be wood and the dormer walls will be wood shingle to match the roof material.
Aluminum clad wood windows with exterior and interior muntin bats are proposed. Aluminum
gutters and downspouts are proposed. The chimney is brick with a clay chimney pot. The front door
is mahogany.

The proposed color palette includes an off-white stucco, charcoal gray vertical siding,
windows, shuttets and trim. The cast stone front door surround and window sills will be
light gray. Care will need to be taken in selecting the cast stone to avoid a yellowish cast
which commonly occurs with cast stone. The chimney will be an off-white brick. The
petitioner provided a color elevation to reflect the proposed color palette. The color
elevation is included in the Board’s packet.

Landscaping - This standard is met.

As currently proposed, a total of eight trees ate proposed to be removed. Three of the trees
proposed for removal are located generally around the northwest cotner of the proposed residence
and the remaining five trees that will be removed are located in the Conservation Easement along
the south property line. The five trees located within the Conservation Easement are all dead Ash
trees based on the tree survey provided by the petitioner’s Certified Arborist. Replacements for the
trees lost will need to be planted in the Consetvation Fasement to help maintain the vegetative
buffer that was required as part of the subdivision approvals. The trees proposed for removal at the
northwest cornet of the home consist of Cottonwood, Silver Maple, and Black Walnut trees.

The landscape plan submitted by the petitioner reflects shrub and ornamental plantings around the
foundation of the home as well as a number of shade and evetgreen trees across the site. As
currently proposed, the landscape plan meets the minimum landscaping requirements for new
residential construction and the required replacement plantings for the trees that are proposed for
removal. The landscape plan reflects new shade trees in the front yard and on the east side of the
site that will help to soften the appearance of the new residence from the adjacent streets. Several
shade trees are proposed in the Conservation Hasement to maintain and enhance the natural buffer
along the south property line. A hedge of arborvitae is proposed along a portion of the driveway to
Page 2



Building Review Board — August 19, 2021

screen views of the driveway and garage doors. Evergreen trees are also proposed on the east side of
the property to screen the pool in the rear yard.

Public Comment

Public notice of this petition was provided in accordance with the City requirements and practices.
Notice was mailed by the Community Development Department to surrounding property owners
and the agenda for this meeting was posted at various public locations. As of the date of this writing,
no cortespondence was received regarding this request.

Recommendation

Recommend approval of the tesidence, attached garage, conceptual landscape and overall site plan
based on the findings presented in this staff report and as they may be further detailed during the
Board’s deliberations. Staff recommends approval subject to the following conditions of approval.

Conditions of Approval

1. All modifications to the plans including those made in response to Board direction
and changes made as the result of final design development, shall be clearly called
out on the plan and a copy of the plan otiginally provided to the Board shall be
attached for comparison purposes. Staff is directed to review any changes, in
consultation with the Chairman as approptiate to determine whether the
modifications are in conformance with the Board’s ditection and approval prior to
the issuance of any permits.

2. The final landscape shall include, but not be limited to, replacement plantings within
the Conservation Easement and all required replacement tree inches for trees
removed elsewhere on the site. In additon, the plan shall reflect plantings to meet
the minimum landscape standards for new residences detailed in the Code, including
ground cover, mid-level and canopy trees and evergreens actoss the site.

No removal of vegetation of any kind is permitted within the Consetvation
Fasement without prior City approval. The intent of the Conservation Easement is
to preserve a dense vegetative buffer at the perimeter of the subdivision.

3. If determined to be necessary by the City’s Certified Arborist, any declining or
damaged parkway trees shall be removed and replaced by the developer prior to the
issuance of a Certificate of Occupancy for this property.

4. 'The final grading and drainage plan shall demonstrate the project is consistent with
the applicable Code requitements and will be subject to review and approval by the
City Engineer. Grading or filling on the site should be kept to the absolute minimum
necessary to meet good engineeting practices, properly direct drainage and mitigate
off site impacts.

5. Tree Protection Plan — Prior to the issuance of a building permit, a plan to protect
trees identified for preservation and to protect trees on neighboring properties
duting construction, must be submitted and will be subject to review and approval
by the City’s Certified Arborist.

Page 3



Building Review Board — August 19, 2021

6. Details of exterior lighting shall be submitted with the plans submitted for permit.
All fixtures shall direct light downward and the source of the light shall be fully
shielded from view. All exterior lights shall be set on automatic timers to go off no
later than 11 p.m. except for security motion detector lights.

7. A plan for construction parking and materials’ staging shall be submitted for review

and will be subject to approval by the City’s Certified Arborist, City Engineer and
Ditector of Community Development.

Page 4



THE CITY OF LAKE FOREST BUILDING REVIEW BOARD -- BUILDING SCALE INFORMATION SHEET

Address 1505 Sage Court Owner(s) Fidelity Wes of Oak Knoll LLC
Rick Swanson, Architect
Representative:  Jeff Letzter, Project Manager Reviewed by: Jen Baehr
Date 8/19/2021
Lot Area 31149 sq. ft.
Square Footage of New Residence:
1st floor 1575 + 2nd floor 1744 + 3rd floor 631 = 3950 sq. ft.
Design Element Allowance = 456
Total Actual Design Elements = 61 Excess = 0 sq.ft.
Garage 783 sf actual ; 600 Excess = 183 sq. ft.
Garage Width 21'-0" may not exceed 24' in width on
fots 18,900 sf or less in size.
Basement Area = 0 sq. ft.
Accessory buildings = 0 sq. ft.
TOTAL SQUARE FOOTAGE = 4133 sq. ft.
TOTAL SQUARE FOOTAGE ALLOWED = 4557 sq. ft.
DIFFERENTIAL = -424 sq. ft.
Under Maximum
Allowable Height: 40 ft. Actual Height 38'-6" .
NET RESULT:
424 sq.ft. is
9.30% under the
Max. allowed
DESIGN ELEMENT EXEMPTIONS
Design Element Allowance: 456 sq. ft.
Front & Side Porches = 0 sq. ft.
Rear & Side Screen Porches = 0 sq. ft.
Covered Entries = 0 sq. ft.
Portico = 0 sq. ft.
Porte-Cochere = 0 sq. ft.
Breezeway = 0 sq. ft.
Pergolas = 0 sq. ft.
Individual Dormers = 61 sq. ft.
Bay Windows = 0 sq. ft.
Total Actual Design Elements = 61 sq. ft. Excess Design Elements = 0 sq. ft.



Area of Request
1505 Sage Court

/

vy







Area of Request
1505 Sage Court




YHE CITY OF

CHARTIRER UAe}

THE CITY OF LAKE FOREST
BUILDING REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION

Prosect Aopress [905 SAGE (T J Leril OMMW% éuqm\’\‘ﬂm\l

APPLICATION TYPE
RESIDENTIAL PROJECTS COMMERCIAL PROJECTS
¥ New Residence [ Demolition Complete New Building [] Landscape/Parking

[J New Accessory Building [] Demolition Partial E Addition/Alteration [ Lighting
[] Addition/Alteration [] Height Variance 0 Heighthmoe [ Signage or Awnings |
[J Building Scale Variance [} Other ] Other a

PROFECAY OWNER INFORMATION ARCEzZCT/BULDER lnroﬂmnon
FiocLins Wees oe Oklon e ik Gelialoo , Fecuireer
Owner of Property Nate and Tille of Person Pmmk'ag&g’éd‘
201 Roteet Phontep-loeend Ko~ —— P Sniolioed Agsthireers
Ouwner's Street Address (may be different from project addvess) Name of Firm
Lol Geove, I pood1  whe e sl 4.
City, State and Zip Code Sereet Addvest
41 - 920 - 420 - STz k. 95159
Phone Number Fax Nusther City, State and Zi Code
mwaw.w (o - W-T161-A18
Ematl Address Phone Number Far Number
1070 YIMSWEMAN . nn
The ataﬂ’mponbwaﬂnblethzhidl!hefore theJmeeﬁng,tﬁerSﬂOpm.
Please emuil a copy of the stafFreport & owner 4 RerxpsmnTiaTve
Fiease fox a copy of the stafreport Oowe O MHamz

I 'will pick op a copy of the stvf¥ report at a8 £
the Community Develojmest Department OWNER [ REPRESENTATIVE




CORPORATE OWNERSHIP (exusar A)

Please list the names and addresses of aff officers and directors of the Corporation and ail shareholders
who own individuafly or beneficially 5% or more of the outstanding stock of the corporation. In addition, this

spplication must be accompanied by a resolution of the Corporation authorizing the execution and
submittal of this applicafion.

Name  Mive DEMAD-  (004,) | Namo
LA Dol Phpier (e B0,

Address LN 6PNE, |L (0047 | Address

Ownership Percentage 100) % | Ownership Percentage %
Name Name

Address Address

Ownership Percentage % | Ownership Percentage %
Name Name

Address Address

Ownership Percentage % | Ownership Percentage %
Name Name

Address Address

Ownership Percentage % | Ownership Percentage %
Name Name

Address Address

Ownership Percentage % | Ownership Percentage %

Page 1 of3



RM
SWANSON 11418 E Mission La.
Scottsdale, AZ 85259

FRCEITTECT S« (847) 757-3975

Jennifer Baehr

The City of Lake Forest

Community Development Department
800 N. Field Drive

Lake Forest, IL 60045

June 25, 2021

Ms. Baehr,

We are respectfully requesting the Building Review Boards consideration and approval of the
planned two-story residence for Dan Rodriguez and Casey Schlacher on Lot #16 in Oak Knoll
Road.

The proposed architectural vernacular is best described as the French Colonial style with long
casement windows, stucco and proportionally correct window shutters. A cut limestone entrance
surround is proposed with a transom above the door to enhance monumental entrance of the
home. Two symmetrical bay windows are added to frame the entrance and provide balance to
the facade. Three inset dormers have been provided as relief to the overall mass of the main
roof.

The proposed exterior materials will be as follows:
Roof: Medium cedar shingles
Stucco Veneer: Off-white w/ freestyle texture finish
Face Brick: Belden Brick Co. (Alaska White Velour)
Windows: SDL aluminum clad (charcoal gray)
Exterior Shutters: (Wood charcoal gray)
Exterior Trim: Smooth cedar (charcoal gray)
Porch and Steps: Stone pavers
Front Door; Dark mahogany

Garage Doors: Charcoal gray painted



We appreciate this opportunity to present the proposed Rodriguez/Schlacher residence on
August 4™, Please let me know if you should have any questions or further information and
thank you for your assistance in processing this application.

Respectfully,

Rick Swanson AlA, NCARB
R.M. Swanson Architects PC



CHARTTRED 10k

THE CITY OF LAKE FOREST
BUILDING REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION

DESCRIPTION OF EXTERIOR MATERIALS

Facade Material
[J  Stone @ Wood Shingle
& Brick O Auminum Siding
g Wood Clapboard Siding O  Vinyl Siding
Stucco O  Synthetic Stucco
O Other
Color of Material
Window Treatment
Primary Window Type Finish and Color of Windows
O  Double Hung 0O wood
@ Casement ¥ Auminum Clad
0 siding O VinylClad
O oOther O Other
Cdmofﬁnhm
Window Muntins
O  Not
" TruéDivided Lites
Simulated Divided Liles
Interior and Exterior muntin bars
Intarior muntin bars only
Exterior muntin bars onfy
D) Muntin bars contained between the glass
Trim Material
Door Trim Window Trim
O Limestone 0O Limestone
O Brick O Brick
O  wood O Wood
O symato Mo AHNA S O Sy Mot
O Other O Other
Fascias, Soffits, Rakeboards
Wood
O oOther

00  Synthetic Material




THE CITY OF LAKE FOREST
BUILDING REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION

DESCRIPTION OF EXTERIOR MATERIALS — CONTINUED

Chimney Material

Brick
0 Stone
0 Stucco
O Other

Roofing

Primary Roof Material Flashing Materlal
Wood Shingles

&, Copper
Wood Shakes & Shest Metal 17
Slate O Other
Clay Tile
Composition Shingles
Sheet Metal
Othar

n[ulalu]slal g

Color of Material

Gutters and Downspouts

O Copper
.4 Aluminum
O Cther

Driveway Material

" Asphatt

Poured Concrete
Brick Pavers
Concrete Pavers
Crushed Stone
Other

oooao

Terraces and Patios

Bluestone

Brick Pavers
Concrete Pavers
Paured Concrete
Other

&0

aoo




STAKING DIAGRAM

ooy Warnam

TR, AROH N M 00 X L It I 130 T, PR B

vwp ey

1505 SAGE CT- LOT 36 OAK KNOLL WOODLAND
Lake Forest, IL600GS

Imperviots Surface Caloulatian
ak aoe
Lot Ares 3143 ons
Bdsting Conditions
saft oo
House 4] 0.000
Drlveway ] 0,000
Patio [} 0.000
walkvays 1] 0.000
shed o oo
Tatal o 0.000
Percent Impevious 0.0%
Proposed Conditions
£ oere
House pr) 0.052
Driveway ms3 0.051
Patio & Poot 2741 Q.063
Walkways 05 0009
Total 7634 [k
Pasvent impenvious 45%
STORM SEWER STRUCTURE TABLE
581
48" dMHTYALL
RIM: 683.75
INV: 576.00
552
48 IMHTYALL
RIM: 63430
INV: 67728
%53
24° & INLET TY AR4342
RiM: GRLSD
INV: 67950
POL
NDS CATCH BASIN
RiM: 684.10
INV: 5852.80
PO
NDS CATCH BASIN
RIM: 68442
1NV: 633,08
PD3
ND3 CATCH BASIN
RIM:GB4.42
INV: 652310
NS CATCH BASIN
INN: 633.20
PS5
NDS CATCH BASIN
{NV: 682.30
PDG
NDS CATCH BASIN
RIM:ESA, 44
INV: 583.40
TREE INVENTORY BY: () suvermapE
URBAM FOREST MANAGEMENT
UPDATED MAY 7, 2021 (0) comronwooo
GONDITION
@ ovarrs
@ suckwaar
() oremsn
Botanticel Name
Acer spochartnum
Fraxinug pennsylvanica
Acer sacchariaum
Acer saccharinum
Fraximus pennsybvaniea
Fraximss pennsylvanica
Fraxinus pennsylvanica
Fraxinus pennsytvanica
Fopuhn theitobdes
s setEnnuny
1 ek it gy

6" PVC SDR 35 PERF PIPE AND
GRADING A3 PART OF
WPROVEMENTY

f

aoow
St Wb ww mmmg

i
H
EBBEECEN #Eef
\
WE koA naw

|

2
i

BANITARY SEWER
SIFEFVCEIRE G 20%
-
o
N STORM SEWER
>
=N SILF 6" PYC SDR 26 @ 2.0%

10 PUBLIC UTILITY

ELECTRIC, TELEPHONE, GAS

\ II.'T
<
‘T
T—
e
W= ——
e
e

o

(®) opls sk
(3) ST

cpadoe ]zxfsrpd
@ Hodst STalces
(1) BTaesy

= aper ]zwseo-l

P
N

Problems Imenlisiase  Comments Co-leaders A5 Dl Heritage Tree —— D—@—u
weal eroteh, multiple leaders. Forked at 5\ Haeritage Tree

ving infested, silght kean, twistin trunk Dend,

trunk scar, decay, multiple leaders, top broke off (T and 367 co-leaders), sweep (147, Tag missing. Forkad at 3' with 18", 14", 7" co-~ Herttrage Tree (DO Condition} @
18° co-lzaders) (zadars.

weak crotch, multiple leaders, minor deadwood, branch scars Forked 3t 1.5 with 8%, 5" co-leaders.  Haritage Tree @
weak crotch, double leader, heavy woodpecker damage amerald ash borer  Dead.

one sided, over-topped, double teader emerald ash borer  Dead,

siightlean emerald sshborer  Dead.
one sided, vine infested, stight sweep, top broken of emerald ash borer  Oead,

bt chadwisilel; (i woein aghi e

WHOT SEBUW O, Wesk oty mutitple Teadaes; basal sen mathenioel demage - -Forked w5 Hhasitagn Trew

e demhisocd; itk destde teader- — Forked ay 55— — —

Cowrnided, ark-tapped; thin cremrn siight e R e

i il
I i
{ “
| oo i s
! H 1 L mhmﬁummu o
' * X 1
% 1% ! ! il F3 :,,m system
LA e 82 37 pwavide 2* sir gap.

STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE
Uas proposed diivewy lncafion

TREE PRESERVATION & CONSTRUGTION LIMITS FENCE
Tecaporary & Tall Ciugn Srow Fance uf Steet Pasin

SILT FILTER FENGE

MUD AND DUST CONTROL
TEMPORARY INLET PROTECTION
ARl open B sirucires 1o heve Calich Al Baslats or spproved el

s i O BLANKET

SATFENCE

| BLECK

enginoers | surveyors

Enginaest

Lake Foress, ERnols 50045
WATER SERVICE ‘ U '% 78472955200 ¥ bleckeng com
1.5 CUTUBETY K 57 LF

1505 SAGE
COURT

Lake Forest, IL

“Tothe best of our Knowtedge and ballef,
the of the surface waters will

FIDELITY WES
201 Rabert Parker Caffin Rd,
Long Grove, Hiinols 50045

7085316 | Project ho.

MA | Drawn By

MED | Cheched By

Drmeirey Ko,

3

Draming Name
Site Grading Plan




PLAT OF SURVEY - EXISTING CONDITIONS

. ; L6SE "ON HOAIAYNNS ANV SIONITH Q34318193
w02 8uaI3|q MMM POy UOJ| pUNo4 = ¥4

Ag

1804°S6T°L¥8 4 00TS'S6T V8 L Juswinooq = '00d
p009 SIoUIf|| ‘153104 e 1094 asenbs = "4’ ‘5102 A’V 40 AVA ™~ SIHL ‘SIONINTI ‘1S3H04 v Ly @3Lva

S8 =
SNUIAY UISISIM YMON S/ET : wa>m_ |>m/ 'AFANUNS AHYANNOS V YO SAUVANVLS
ou| ‘Auedwo) ulisauidu yoslg o - INNWINIA SIONITI LNIYNNO FHL OL SWHOANOD J0INYIS
Hnos = s TYNOISSTHOHd SIHL "403HIAHL S1¥Vd TYWIO3A ANV 1334 NI NIAID
YWON =N 4V SINTFWITHNSYIW "ATAHNS AIVS 40 NOILYLINISTHATY 10THH0D
siohenins | sivsuibua busy o1e = ANV INHL V¥ SI NOTHIH NMYHA LY1d IHL ANV 'NOILOIHId AW
ybusaj pioyo = HO HIANN HO ‘TN AG INVLS ANV AIAIAHENS SYM NOILAYD IA0GY IHL
Buuesq pJoyo = g9 NI d39140S30 ALYIdONd TFHL LVHL A41L43D AG3Y3H 0a MO 1d
plooal = ‘08l 1o °J HMOVE ‘1 “ONI ‘ANYAINOD ONIYIANIONT ¥031g 40 47TvHIE NO
painsesd = 'sesall 10 "W .
658-0/ 'ON 193f044  SNOLLYIATHEEY aNId AYIN NOA HOIHM S3IONYdIHOSIA
ZZTEE BPLIOIS “IWEBIA : ANY 1HOdTH IONO LY ANV LY 1d SIHL HLIM SONIMEYIN LIS
00 2)NS ‘@AY UIZOT MN 062 ANV NOILdINOSIA HNOA IHVAWNOD "ONIATING IHO439 STONYNIHO
1uawaseuep jeude) oyjery OO0 MOFHD INOIHIH NMOHS JHV Lv1d NOISIAIZENS a3ad003y
3HL NO NMOHS SINIWISYI HO SANITONIATING ISOHL ATNO ‘310N
0% = .| 8[esg

08 or 02 00 ‘3'g { VT 40 ALNNOD
e — e SIONITI 30 31V1S
/z\ ¥vadd¥ LON S304a Tvas

@3ss3addnl 41 AIOA SI LY1d

€107
NOISIAIAINS SSOd - STIHDIN - NOSdV'
00°ee

; M0 LL .08

—

8691 M..Z .65 .68S Al L2l MLC 66 .68S

.

NIV I NOIYASASHON ANY JOVKIvi
o

INITHMOVELES

INITHIOVELES

S3HOV ¢L0
zld 6¥L1IE
9l 101

SIHOV ELOD
214 €991¢€
Gl 107

> 4
CIOMNY Z1'N Z ~

"SIONITTI ‘ALNNOD IMV1 NI 0£066TL YIFGINNN LNINND0A SY STOZ ‘T INNM AIAYODIY
40343HL 1¥1d IHL O1 ONIQYOIIV NVIAIMIIN 40 T¥dIDONIYd Q¥IHL IHL 40 1S¥3 T IDNVYH ‘HLYON €v
dIHSNMOL ‘9 NOILD3S 40 % 1SIMHLNOS IHL 40 NOISIAIAENS ¥ ONIFF ‘SANVYIAOOM TIONM VO 40 9T 107

Aaning JO je|d




PROPOSED SITE PLAN

ASPHALT

ot DRIVEWAY ~ !
I 2] /
. / .
/ 3-CAR / /
. GARAGE / /
/ { PROPOSED A :
I fﬁn ! 2-8TORY :EA:VICE /
¥ RESIDENCE / f
/ O v
| 8 o N /
I ;? .“ l ’[\D ITS /
w | s
~e &y / é” ‘
o/ in o 40'%20' I 3 =
' ; PoCL e O -
\ ¥ a9
N ) & o 9O
/ / g m’ :
x / l ‘O m " 0
/ / Y WY
. / ! 8w
l / i fqu

50' REAR YARD SETBACK

SITE PLAN SCALE: 1/20"I-0"
LOT 16 SAGE COURT




PROPOSED NORTH ELEVATION

ThE

TERRA COTTA
CLAY CHIMNEY
POT

@TISECOND FLR ¢LNG A

L1 11
AT
12
====== el JATTTTTTT]
SEmets AT TTTTTTAN
= AT
Eas=ce: - [T [
1;]:[:L Ll l | | ] ] L1 |‘!P_
SEa T T TIITIL 1“#*\*\*%\
FACE BRICK I A TATITIT] ||1 e II‘HILLIII
=T _/flllllllllllll'lla : me [TTTTHH]
' : 1 A1 1||'||||1v | | I g | | | | IH|||||| 0
B _|/||_lli_|||||l I|| . .I!|||||J [TTTTIT1T1] ||I\|||[
I.l/l_lllil1[_.h|it'?§9-M*PCnUHCbVE delovER (T [ [ [ [ [ TTTTTTT]] |,-|l|7\||]|||||||| [TT N T1
dRENERNN |_J_._[ IIZﬁUFF#ﬁgéBPAETWT“lBVL— D1‘-"E||IIIIIII|||1_L [ ] |]l_J_ Jéii [TTTTTITI] l\'
@TISECONDFLRCLNG ’ x : 7 ||| [ ] lllll ||l J|lI IN\|||
= 4l | |
I L t I F
=2 AN ...._'7/1|1||1|||r|||
l_:l'.ll'll ‘\ 1} e 17" = l | i -[ | |
EE==S i 'II'II'IIIII
m=s=ms |||I1I|"|TI|IJ|'
R ===
B ======
@T/SECON—DFLooi ——— - ; CEOLUN MOLONG GVER L STANDNG &8
\ /" X%"'$MOOTH CEDAR T QToNE Sl Coprir Rob
" === L EASCIAEOARD . - e —-____fg
@T/FIRST FLR CING | :
) === :
31 croUN MdwER| Mp ] = lrl—l———ll
SMOOTH CED AkD L
'|:lll._lv.-' == LT N |- H I |
= | \ il
O === | || a0
== B t
el s = -A_gzmj__ II , _ Do
R |NEEEN ]! : L] o etueco'
@T/FIRST FLOOR === —
©806.2 ——— [‘ t
e [ | » "~ 8MOOTH CEDAR FLOWER [FOx W/
_@r/FouNoAnoN e 4" % 8" CEDAR BRACKE
0850 — : : L
"X 4 v-GROOVE CEDARVERTCAL /" 0 1o murmance sukronD. | | N TR e XHre” HAHOGANY DOOR
SIDING W/ 1" X &" BMOOTH CEDAR TRIM /7 ARCHITECT 10 APPROVE SHOP o AN ABOVE
BOARD (MATCHING COLORS) ———— DRAWINGS BEFORE FABRICATION —— "~ STONE FIAVERS ON PORCH ¢ STEPS
erwwsa EXI5T. GRADE L —L ]
8.2l | ] B |
| |
@ 3/16" = 1'-0"
June 25, 2021
= et

RODRICUEZL &

SCHLACHER RESIDENCE

loT 16 Ok NOLL DR.
LAKE FOREST, ILLINOIS

11418 E MISSION LN. 847 757-3275
SCOTTSDALE, ARIZONA rick@rmswanson.com




. ] [TTITTITIITITITN
|_|||||1 I 0
[TITITTITTITTIITITTITITIN
II L 41 0 0
: [TTITITTIIITTITTIITTTTNCTTT
S LTI T LTI T T TTI LI II T T T I INIT]
T T TITI L] [TTITITTITTTITTTINTLLY
||||||[]IJ [TITLITITITD
] III]II'IIIII'II' :
,‘I\lllllllllll [TITTTTIIIIITITTIIN
e T N T T T T T T I T TTITTTT] Li|||1|| l'
e TINITITITIITTITITITTTTITTITITITIN
.......... I 1 0 A ‘IIIIJ
|||\||[|J| LTI ||H,1 1T
N 0 B e IIHIII?\
A IJ[_SI—HIII O

PROPOSED EAST ELEVATION

I

12-0%"

@LEFT SIDE LLEVATION

3/16" = 1-0"

June 25_2021

THE RODRICUEZ & SCHLACHER RESIDENCE

loT 16 Oak KNOLL DR.
LAKE TOREST, ILLINOIS

SWANSON

TRCHITE(TS

11418 E MISSION LN. 847 757-3975
SCOTTSDALE, ARIZONA rick{@rmswanson.com




PROPOSED SOUTH ELEVATION

¥ s 1 I ) I O O —
AT] |||1|111| [LT ||l||J||| ||| K
' I TLLTT] [1] |I|| N
[ITTTTT] |||| [ |||11 ||||| N =
[TTTTTT] || [TTTIITITT] o
N T LT T TIT T I I |1|11| T
,(/H||||ﬂHH:[H||H"fH||H|H [TTTTN =
ATTTTTINTIIIITIIIT i O, e
/4 TITI] |||11 | \ ATTTTIL] N LTI TITT] [TITITTTTTING SrIIEe
[TTLLETT . AT LT |\11|||||| [LTTT] [TTTT1] e
/',LJ A 770 720 [T11 IIIII\ Eo
/H-||r[/||1 HIIII YT TTTTTITTIITTTT]

| |
[TTITT1A] 1IIIIIL|I| v.d !||||11||W1.1
[] |

|J||_]_L[+_‘_‘_H_'_A_'_L||[Nl|][|ljl,l||||]
|l.'l _[I llllllll\llllllTllll
| [

A/|[||_||I|||'A/T)’]|]|]|[]llllllllilllll[]y'l||||'||I1J_-L|[| .|| Jll_l__],__ll‘llllllllll‘lll ”\llirl |]|1|I[![|||'_|l|
[ T |2 | | | | ! ,..,&;@ .
AJ_,,]I;IM/IIIIIIT [TTITT] — = = —
(TTITITJATTITITTIT] |J|||||I|- —
I I i
S =7 [ [ [ [11]] _ ll
T “””|HH“IH| IHWH”W“”HHH
-'ATTHI'.!I [TTTTTITTTIT]
XA T II T T T T T T I T I T T TI LTI TTITIT]
-./|H|||Il[[||l..: ' '
O
padl |||JI|||l||lll1||||l'|
||| |l|]]|]|l| [ 1 lJ
pamsi [TITTTIITITT] Ill 1[1
/'FIIIIIHJIIIII ]lli (11

L TTITITITTITTTITITITLT [TTTTIIITT R —

= : [ 1 L] ]
N\ I[1||I!||I
) = N

r‘T =
I :

==
| I |

> = 1,
REAR ELEVATION
3 3/16" = 1'-0"
THE RODRICUEZ & SCHLACHER RESIDENCE s
Lot 16 Oak KNOLL DR. SWWN

11418 E MISSION LN. 347 7573975

LaKE FOREST, ILLINOIS pomeat, L e




PROPOSED WEST ELEVATION

/|1|1 T T [||||||I||1II\
[TITTTITTITT I L] I

ATTTITTIITIT] |||1 |1|| |||||\-'—v—:—r-‘;-r'ff—f-v-‘,-r,!
ATT] Illllllll [T w
,ﬁ—m-yl!llll |||||l|l|| l||| I
ATTTAITIT] u| |!||[||||||1|il|||| 1|1|| TTTIN
/|uy:||=1||| ] |1||1| IJIIIILIJH II[,l RN
[TTTTTTT] ||1|||| [TTTTTII] ||||1 I‘IH [TTTIN
i'lliill[l] [TTTTTIT AT "H« |1 [TTFIITTITITIN
7 [TTITTTIT] IIIHII'I/II\ [TNIHII [TELTTTIN
1151|_1»11 |l| 111\|||| B 0 = B
7[1|1|111|||T[1 /11 N AT T I I IN T I T ITITITI T IR,
ATTIITIT1T11 IIIII'LM' fl(llllil\l:!llllllll =
/H‘HIJIHIIIII [ T.EP 711 I[IlJ/H\I [111|m\|1[|1 |||H||||1|1
/1 [T1 ||| A 1 IIJIIXIII\LIIH (IS LT ITITTTITITIITTIT1]
L 1|'11u|||l|11 ;yu [ TITZTTTIT] III,JJINIIIIIIHIIIIIII
||| |1|||||1/ru1||||[|1\| 1|l]|1|l|lil‘_ 7
: ,""Illlll.ﬂilllllllllf\] [T T T ™Ne— A
o LTI L] I LT [
i __«-,n'|,1a||.||!|1,‘ |11|| TTNN, -

!Illlllllll 1\\
[TITTTIITIITIITIING
'i|||||l|||||'l T}

'[

== A LA ] 0 O L 1 T
T]IIIII'II'IIIH
[TATIT] ||||||l|] [IIIIIIIJII
/J];Illlll ||ll|||| ]|||||l|ll||

ATTATIITL] 1||1||1| [T1 ' LLLTLLIT L]
/ 8 8 B A MG BB s W M W 0

/\'IIHI||||l[lll|||l||'|||1|11|1 JII’IIIH illilll||

@EICHT SIDE LLEVATION _

~June 25, 2021

THE RODRICUEZ & SCHLACHER RESIDENCE QNSO
loT 16 OsK KNOLL DR. —.——S\AE{. i 'N!,SSS,LN

SCOTTSDALE, ARIZONA rick@rmswanson.com

Lake FOREST, ILLINOIS




COLOR RENDERING

L




/\ """""" /\ PROPOSED ROOF PLAN

!
T N R A N B
3|
(4.12
14:12 FLAT
e ROOE
o™
<

ROOF PLAN



T/ ROCF

—.— o ———— - —_
ATTIC
2] i B | . TSI
MASTER LAUNDRY || HALL ||  BATH 9 BEDROOM 3 i :
BATH ul Q[ Ry
| /g Q
- — - LLoF
- - ] lFf PFL
| [
BREAKFAST KITCHEN BUTLER'S o DINING Lo
PANTRY o ROOM ol O
L T/ F.f.\L_
| [T] 1l m [T] “*+T/e'=sioso—
i = | g LOUEST EXISTNG GRADE
EXERCISE MECHANICAL Tg HOME 9 #“’8"“
ROOM ROOM ® THEATER S
- r T| FTG
S I u"] =

BUILDING SECTION

BUILDING SECTION



PROPOSED BASEMENT FLOOR PLAN
"4

—m_ b, 4~ %
q %
A -
4,. IS
b, o
N .
S B
v
i I
| A
4 >
kK S
b -
] .
Y :
4 v
v i4
[ a < Ly
A P-4
IIIIIIIIIIIIII h »A
7- -1
4 IS
-
¢
1N
v
»
........ ; ‘m‘vn.4w,, R s R SR B TR Y TP RS PEES ST
, - ol
4 1 T 1 .
4 o v,
, | (Y (b il
0 NEXok N AN A= _ €l
3 | |
. 1 1
L~ <
: | L |
Lv » 1 .A ]
& - _ w S _ v
o o) Z =
N 3 © Oy g _ i ™ e
| -1 _ 3 ) m_w _ % < “ HoIARES A3LYM
[l i il
- X O i} . oy
b [ T
‘o _ w ¥ r _ I+
a
&< ] 1
X _
N [ A © v i A
v % _ _ v
- /I\ .
> \ o7
1 P q
4 v 1 J el . .
- " "3 # "
o aln t 1v3as
R - v G ¥ :1..4A.vb.'4 I :
> < < . N !
= 0 ] A 1 B i
A O 1 L\ v 1 TN 4 !
[ ! = AR . 4 '
1 UQ .| "
N w _ n«_u v < "
R 0y L T ® N i I
N\ I3 ] o L K “
v o V4 wi q R Id i |
4 = 0 W. 0 mw N T, 1 "
4 m = il W nOn I 4 Dy o !
| I ® q ] g '
S 1 | P lecee e e e e e
v, i — a{
A s_ - aFovaols [F-
S—— = ' e I ‘anioa LE v
- < S e Tl @ _ E Al
! G s S e o _ n/w.,r_nA_ AL ,0-¢ \
1 & 4 = VI ; S
' 2 & o a
" . _ m O _
1l » 3 O
' d - 1
=l & 3z W 4
' <« ¥ L
v 1 = O e
........................ £ memmmEms- .%. O O
S | [ R | SEN— R —— |n/.~ R . = s m —— .
- o A+ O 3Levm
X | N | e | el T Ry
Q. - mo o
» ~
a | H
+ WOl O L X Al 5
I. -
© ! < " v,
! i4
| J - - == = .
_l. PEISOTERSPEISNES c Ve et
4
Fa 3 v "
SPEREN PPN 0

FINISHED BASEMENT PLAN



40'-0"

42-0

-z - 55" — 210" PROPOSED FIRST FLOOR PLAN
T-5" _ 1-0" , 4-ek' | 2-6' 8'-3l" , 10'-215" I
A — = 3
% PANTRY " .
| 30" y 15'-als" Al h =0 N = N
S : (N
o — BREAKFAST _:-0 : 5 oH. i 20'-51s"
| ; . 1 P RREETEEE DR =
I 2!_:pll | 6‘-6" \ L -
\ L]
T-3k" _
{ ° ]
) | o kTeREN P i~ T 0 T
¥ o GREAT :
ROOM 205"
N .
| O L O L L E O SEELELEAL R,
Al = 0
L . o 3 CAR '«‘\ 8
o 1T L || | | BUTLER'S ' GARAGE
>% L | PANTRY
5 &'-0O" 2
“ =0| | 7 F’,R.zcl) :‘
3\ -
'.l [ J 1
55" | - ==
| |
1
- (N}
_\Q [N
- 11 :
¢ ¥ DINING ]
STUDY FOYER " ROOM I | el et I
o = 1 = [
R = = L n
o = 1 0
@ 1
" — 13'-5l"
]41_3u 8.-0“ _\ _'):,Il, I4|_3|| | l -OI
4 - - |
Q U h—— ——— — a §
'wr‘ 0
= a = = 'ms
9 ®
k "e'l | s-o" |
|
3'_3“ -,F_OII’L 5|_OII ‘.’2|_oll ‘3‘—6“ I_oll | 5“0" ;le_oll 3'_3" ‘{ -]l-oll (’ I4I_OII
].'G"]I"p“ - 38"0" ;‘ 2]!_0"

FIRST FLOOR PLAN



PROPOSED SECOND FLOOR PLAN

145" 255"
T 135"
| .
————
‘d SN | P B
| TILE ¢ GLAFS
, BEGE
:0'! —"(I) 4' 5"
_&| '@ LUlC
' MASTER | 9
BATH s
|: 26" y 10"
\\S —— = — £
_ § | o LAUNDRY . U @
K i T \ 9
B \ © MASTER P BATH
§ BEDROOM {] 8-& - o | ™\ 4
. | BEDROOM 2
® 9
: - 2 2-0"
— = L: -
56" rurRNACE|| T
CLOSET - (j m \/
= = 09 | 9'-4lk" N !
; = A
i 5-6" | | 5~:3~TH
| 72" \ r 48" :
9 BEDROOM 4/ AP =
5 LOFT ® o4 L BEDROOM 3
. U | I | i
3 = = I
b = {e
13'-9" &'-1ls" _* 4-3" | }
— —y ' A == —1
T-8" I ir'-4" I1'-4" ,; 1-8"
' 1
I-o" B 38'-0" 12-5l"

SECOND FLOOR PLAN

.............................................



PRELIMINARY SITE GRADING PLAN

P _BWE To PDI.06, 111

15.9m5, 550,

ey
* ok * F

Lakn peraiass

cadth, ARCH fl b B {38.00 ¥ 34,00 Incha), 7/L4/2021 247 PN, Nk Buckc

Siprogect redan - SAArAVITO Laks FormeThS3 ADRCRY WASNISVO-85Y 5GP 16.dng.

1505 SAGE CT- LOT 16 OAK KNOLL WOODLAND
Lake Forest, IL 60045

Impervious Surface Calculation

sqft acne
Lot Area 31149 0.715
Existing Condltions

sqft acre
House [ 0.000
Driveway 1] 0.000
Patia 0 0.000
walkways 0 0.000
shed o 000
Total G 0.000
Parcent Impervious 0.0%
Proposed Conditions

sqft acre
House 2254 0.052
Driveway 2233 0.051
Patio & Poot 2741 0.063
Walkways 406 0.009
Total 7634 0175
Percentimpervious 24.5%

STORM SEWER STRUCTURE TABLE

$51
48"PMHTYALC
RIM: 683.75

INV: 676.00

552
48"@MHTYALC
RIM: 684.30

INV: 677.28

583
24" @ INLET TY A R-4342
RIM: 681.50
INV: 679.50

PD1

NDS CATCH BASIN
RIM: 684.10

INV: 682.80

D2

NDS CATCH BASIN
RIM: 684.42

INV: 683.00

PD3

NDS CATCH BASIN
RIM:684.42

INV: 6823,10

PD4

NDS CATCH BASIN
RIM:684.42

INV: 683.20

PD5

NDS CATCH BASIN
RIM:684.44

INV: 683.30

3
NDS CATCH BASIN

6 PVC SOR 35 PERF PIPE AND—*
GRADING AS PART OF
SUBDIVISION IMPROVEMENTS

s~ WATER SERVICE
15" CUTUBETY K&4 LF

— SANITARY SEWER
/ 52 LF 6" PVC SDR 26 @ 2.0%

~ STORM SEWER
50 LF 6" PYC SDR 26 @ 2.0%

APPROX. LOCATION —
4" CLAY TILE \\\

FENCE AROUND —_
POOLPERCODE

1140 F T3
272 ACRES

“—ELECTRIC, TELEPHONE, GAS

o
T— 2 ACUNITS

[

Wl

_—

=Sesoa

|
M 1 _ i f Notes:
~, I 6600 \ | 1. Downspoutsin to splash at grade unless
™ () ol otherwise shown. Provide concrete splash pad
b9 ; at discharge.
- 2. For downspouts tying into sewer systerm,

provide 2" air gap,

RIM:684.44 .
INV: 683.40 : 1
]
o ! it
| i
I T~
TREE INVENTORY BY: Q) swermare — 50' DRAINAGE & CONSERVATION
URBAN FOREST MANAGEMENT - EASEMENT
UPDATED MAY 7, 2021 bl COTTONWOOD
CONDITION -
1-EXCELLENT
2-GOOD-FAIR @ creawre
3A-FAIR o
AFAIRIPOOR { BLACK WALNUT @ STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE
~ Use proposed driveway location
5-POOR P
8-DEAD ; GREENASH
s O—@-O TREE PRESERVATION & CONSTRUCTION LIMITS FENCE
Temporary 4 Tall Green Snow Fenca wi Stee! Posts
* DENOTES TREE TO BE REMOVED, NO REPLACEMENT REQUIRED
TagNo. _Common Name Botanical Name Size Cond.  Form _Problems Insect/D! Comments Co-leaders at 4.5' DBH Heritage Tree D—@ﬂ SILT FILTER FENCE
12 Silver Maple Acer saccharinum 31 3 3 weakcrotch, multiple leaders Forked at 5", Heritage Tree Shall comply with AASHTO Standard M 238-00
13 Ash Frasints pennsyh 12 & 3 vine infested siight feen, twist itk — “Beed — @ MUD AND DUST CONTROL
14 Silver Maple Acer saccharinum 36 a4 5 trunk scar, decay, multiple Jeaders, top brake off (7" and 36" co-feaders), sweep (14", Tag missing. Forked at 3' with 18", 14", 7" co- Heritage Tree (DQ Condition}
18" co-leaders) leaders.
ilver Ma; A . = : ; S withg", 5" . " TEMPORARY INLET PROTECTION
;5- Silver " fle rcer{sarz’?-lannuv:\ " 3 3 weal cro! f: _‘multn‘pl? Iefdcirf, ml?orde_'adwlood,‘b'r‘an:h scars e Forkid at1.5' with 8_ 5" co-leaders. Heritage Trie @ All open fid struclures.to have Calich A Baskets or approved equal
7 reenAsh Fraxiows § & 4 sided; pped; doubleleader ———————emarald mibrborer — Besd————————————— @ EROSION CONTROL BLANKET
—i8 Ashr Fraxirme ' W \3 &——ahighttean———— emeraldash-barer—Bead— —_— — Nosth American Green S75
15 GreenAsh Fraxifvos ¥ 16 & 5 aive sided; vine i topbrokeroff ———————emeratdastrborer— Dead: — ———— 4 ey SILT FENCE
41 P ¥ 1 £ i by rrow; stigh-fea — —_— —————
113 iverh Acersaccharinuny 73 3 3 weakerotel; multiple-teaders, basal-sear; damase B T P Heritage Tree ———————— = TREE FENCE
1769 Crabapple Malus spp. 12 3 3 minor deadwood, suckering, double leader Forked at 5"
—1770—Black Walnut-———Juglara migre T F———&——one-sided, over-topped; thi slightles —— ————

BLEC

engineers | surveyors

Black Engineering Company, Inc.
1375 North Western Avenue
Lake Forest, Illinois 50045

T B47.295.5200 W bleckeng.com

1505 SAGE
COURT

Lake Forest, IL

Scale 172 20

Source Benchmark:

City of Lake Forest Monument #10
Brass Disk in Concrete at NE Corner
Oak Knoll Dr. & Conway Rd. Intersection
Elev. 697.44 (NAVD 88)

Site Banchmark:

Mueller Nut on Fire Hydrant at
Existing Oak Kncll Drive Cul-de-sac
Elev. 684.21 {NAVD 88}

(SSUED DATE  ISSUED FOR

W | 06222001 CLIENT

PROFESSIONAL SEAL

"To the best of our knowledge and befief,
the drainage of the surface waters will
not be changed by the construction af
this project or any part thereof, or that if
such surface waters drainage will be
changead, reasonable provisions have
been made for the collection and
diversion of such surface waters into
public areas or drains which the
developer has a right to use, and that
such surface waters will be planned for
in accordance with generally accepted
engineering practices so as to reduce
the likelihocd of the damage to the
adjoining properly because of the
construction of the project.”

Michael G. Bleck, PE 07.14.2021

Linoss Mo 0F2 044883 Expent 113021

82021 Beck Engsaring Compeay, Inc, Al Right Rusocved
Do Proessansl Desam Fem 114400211

FIDELITY WES
201 Robert Parker Coffin Rd.
Long Grove, lllinois 60045

70-859-16 | Project No.
MB | Drawn By

MGB | Checked By

3

Drawing No.

Drawing Nama

Site Grading Plan




TREE INVENTORY HIGHLIGHTED TREES PROPOSED FOR REMOVAL

Prepared by Urban Forest Management, Inc.

5/7/2021
Tag No. |Common Name Size Cond.  Problems Insect/Disease Comments | Heritage Tree
12 Silver Maple 31 3 weak crotch, multiple leaders | Heritage Tree
13 Green Ash a2 ) \vine infested, slight lean, twist in trunk |Dead!
14 Silver Maple 36 4 trunk scar, decay, multiple leaders, top broke off (7" and 36" co-leaders), sweep (14", Tag missing.  Heritage Tree (DQ Condition)
|18" co-leaders) _
15 Silver Maple | 28 3 weak crotch, multiple leaders, minor deadwood, branch scars |Heritage Tree
16 Green Ash 11 6 |weakcrotch, double leader, heavy woodpecker damage ;_emerald ash borer | Dead,
17 Green Ash 9 6~ onesided, over-topped, double leader |emerald ash borer: | Dead.
18 |Green Ash 10 6 slightlean \emerald ash borer ;D_eéd'.
19 |Green Ash 10 6 ‘one sided, vine infested, slight sweep, top broken off emerald ash borer © |Dead.
112 :thtOﬂ{_ood 16 3 :minor deadwood, thin crown, slight lean |
113 Silver Maple 23 3 minor deadwood, weak crotch, multiple leaders, basal scar, mechanical damage Forked at5'.  Heritage Tree
1769 :Crabapple 12 3 ;rpin(ﬂj_eggwood, suckering, double leader Forked at 5'.
1770 = Black Walnut 7.8 3 |one sided, over-topped, thin crown, slight lean

Page 10of 1



O (3) NORWAY SPRUCE @& PRELIMINARY LANDSCAPE PLAN

O (7) PLANETREE, LONDON @ 3"

S O (6) RED OAK, @ 3" FIDELITY WES
R K::;L::f:\’gE;VDERRZG @20% $S| DENCE
(3) BURCAK @ 3"
o S O wserusses 1505 SAGE COURT
LAKE FOREST, IL

pleil, T -

GAEEN GIANT ARBCAVITAE HEDGE FOR PRIVACY OF GARAGE DOORS

g O (2) REDBUD, EASTERN @ 2.5"

(1) PLANETREE, LONDOCN @ 3"
Quantity Common gane Botanical Name Site | i
6 Aster, Wood's Pink | Aster Dumosus '\ﬂmd:s Pink" 1 gal. I}
oW 10 Astilbe, Visions in PinkI Astitbe Arendsii 1gal
(1) DWARF KOREAN LILAC - TREE FORM @ 48" (1+1) PLANETREE LONDON, @ 3° 1 Daylily ‘Stella ¢ Gre* | Hemerocallis Stella d'Ora 1gal.
28 Catmint, Walker's Low Nepeta x Faassenii "‘Walker'sLow'; 1 gal. 2
{12) ARBORVITAE, GREEN GIANT @7' - - {5+8) BOXWOOD, GREEN VELVET @ 18" 9 Alllum, Summer Beauty Allium fusitanicum 'Summer Beau! 1 gal. ]
- ——  {5+5) DAYLILY, STELLAD'ORO @ 1 GAL. 13 |liriope | | Liriope Spicata | 1gal.
(8+7) CATMINT, WALKER'S LOW @ 1 GAL 3 Salvia, Blue May Night| Salvia ' May Night' 1 gal.
. 5 KAREN'S @ 5 GAL. | shiub, Decidious ] |
(1) REDBUD, EASTERN @ 3 (IAZALER, @ 4 Burning Bush Euonymus Altata | 36"
(1) REDOAK @3 =
13 Hydrangea, Limelight Hyd Paniculat; 5 gal.
(@) SALVIA, BLUE MAY NIGHT @ 1 GAL {11)ASTILBE, VISIONS INPINK@ 1 GAL. 18 szran_i::. A:;Zflle H:d:::i:: a:‘:r::v::ns " anabelle s_g:al ii
(4+11) BOXWOOD, GREEN VELVET @ 18" 12 Azalea, Karens Azzlea x Karen | Sgal
(3+5+4) ROSE, DOUBLE KNOCKOUT @5 GAL {551’49; lelﬁ:dE S@ﬁ;ﬁﬁgﬁ BEALTY @ 1 GAL ] Privet, Common _|Ligustrum vulgare' Common’ | 36
{1+1) HYDRANGEA, LITTLE LAMB, TREE FORM @ 10 GAL. 3+3) AZALEA. KAREN'S @ 5 GAL 3 Hydrangea, Lit{le LambTiee  |Hydrangea Paniculata 'Little Lamb_ 10 g:l,
FENCE AROUND, (S15uh) INDRANGER ANé\)BELLE IS 115 gwarfr)‘:(:: kL “a: Tr:ee e Those, Rodkopink | s?al i
POGL PER DODE {1} REDBUD, EASTERN @ 3" ose, Doul nockou ose, opinl A
PLANETRE - Shryb, Evermreen
m E LONDON @3 5 Yew, Hick:ii ] Toxus 'Hicllsii" N T
(8+8) DAYLALY STELLD'ORO @ 1 GAL 29 -Boxwuod, Green Velvet Buxus X' Green Velvet! 12" =
TECHO BLOG BULLNOSE GRANDE BEIGE CREAM GOF’INS}‘ i @ AYSPRUCE@E — (5) YEW, HICKS!| @ 36" _ |Tree, Degidious || | |
» ! : - 7 Plane Tree, London Platanus X Acerifalia | | A 21
6 |Red Oak | Quercus Coccinea | | - | 1%
@ HYD £A LIMELIGHT @ 7 GAL 3 |BurOak = |QuercusMacrocarpa | | 3" | 9
ENC 6 |Big Leaf Liden Quercus Bicoler 3" 18
3) BURNING BUSH @ 3¢8” 4 —
@ e (5) WESTERN REDCEDAR @ & 2 |Eastern Redbud |Cercis Canad 2.5 _
< =% F ELECTRIC, TELEPHONE. GAS (3) PRIVET, COMMON @ 45" . Tree.Everpreen | |
L f 12 Arborvitae, Western Red Cedar  Thuja Plicata | 8
o/ 1 2 AL UNITS 11 Norway Spruce | Picea Abies g 9
;751‘ — {4} FOSE, DOUBLE KNOCKOUT @5 GAL. = i — | =
: 12 ————— {8) CATMINT, WALKER'S LOW @1 GAL.

JI = l —— (3) HYDRANGEA, LIMELIGHT @7 GAL.

e |

Sl

A

&=

— {1)BUROAK @ 3"

O é}*\_\\»\h -:‘-C;S’/
0 Ro %9

——— (1) PLANETREE, LONDON @ 3"

(1) BIGLEAFLINDEN @ 3"

— (1} BIGLEAF LINDEN @ 3"

(1} RED OAK @ 3" Y.
86.00
169.85
NBY" 59°27)
© SCALE: 1"=20"
- -
TS AGE 2 OF 2
50' DRAINAGE & CONSERVATION P
EASEMENT
Oak Knoll Subdivision - Lot 16 Tree Inventory Usting
Luke Forest, IL Frepared by Urban lForest Management, Inc.
Tag No. LOT NUMBER _ Common Mams Botanical Neme S42/2021
16 _StverMaple  jAcersacchanioum -
16 Slver Maple Acer saccharinum o e e
16 Sfver Maple Acer saccharinum -
1e _Crabapple . ldadlussep. AN ENPR CR- = N
S e — ; - U
e — H
i Jrses to be Remaved os Part of Construction Replacement 1 3 -
TagNe. | LOTNUMBER _Common Name :Botanical Neme Form Repince? | Heritage? tnches 2 : e s /A\ M|
i % 2 N 0 B - SN U e =
:, N N PROPOSED HARDSCAPE MATERIAL: TECHO BLOC OCEAN GRANDE BEIGE CREAM SLAB
B - S S
JUPE - N
t . 3
. Siver Maple B LR
‘Black Walnut 4

DESIGN - BUILD - MAINTAIN




Agenda Item 4
395 Oak Knoll Drive
New Residence

Staff Report

Building Scale Summary
Vicinity Map

Air Photos

Materials Submitted by Petitioner
Application

Statement of Intent

Description of Exterior Materials
Staking Diagram

Plat of Survey — Existing Conditions
Proposed Site Plan

Proposed West Elevation

Proposed North Elevation

Proposed East Elevation

Proposed South Elevation

Color Rendering

Roof Plan

Building Section

First Floor Plan

Second Floor Plan

Preliminary Site Grading Plan and Tree Removal Plan
Tree Inventory

Preliminary Landscape Plan

Materials shown in italics are included in the Commission packet only. A complete copy of
the packet is available from the Community Development Department.

Building Review Board
August 19,2021



395 Oak Knoll Drive

Consideration of a request for approval of a new residence, an attached garage, tree temoval
plan, a conceptual landscape plan and the overall site plan.

Property Owner/Developer: Fidelity Wes of Oak Knoll LLC (Mike DeMar, 100%)
Contract Purchasers: Steven and Beth Bush
Project Representative: Rick Swanson, architect

Staff Contact: Jen Baehr, Planner

Summary of Request
This is a request for approval of a new single family residence and attached garage on a vacant lot.

Board consideration of the overall site plan and landscape plan is also requested.

Description of Property
The property is located on the east side of the cul-de-sac at the north end of Oak Knoll Drive. The

propetty is Lot 6 in the Oak Knoll Woodlands subdivision. The property that is the subject of this
petition totals 40,084 squate feet. As established by the Plat of Subdivision there is a drainage and
conservation easement that ranges from 50’ to 75’ along the east property line.

Review and Evaluation of Applicable Standards from the City Code
Below is a review of the standards outlined in the City Code for the Board’s consideration.

Site Plan — This standard s met.

The proposed residence faces west toward Oak Knoll Drive. The attached three car garage faces
north. A single curb cut is proposed generally in the center of the curved propetty line at the front
of the site. A pavet walkway is proposed from the front entrance to the driveway.

The residence, driveway and curb cut are staked on the site and a staking diagram is included in the
Board’s packet.

The site plan and information submitted by the petitioner shows that the amount of impetvious
sutface on the site totals 6,246 square feet and is equal to 16 percent of the lot area. The building
footptint is 3,300 square feet and other hardscape including the driveway and walkways total 2,946
square feet.

Buiiding Massing and Height — This standard is met.

Based on the lot size, a residence of up to 5,007 square feet is permitted on the site. In addition, a
garage of up to 800 square feet is permitted along with up to 501 square feet of design elements.
Design elements are defined as those elements that provide human scale to a residence and help to
mitigate the appearance of mass and include elements such as single dormers and porches.

o The proposed residence totals 4,898 square feet.

e A total of 800 square feet is allowed for a garage on this property. The proposed garage
totals 775 square feet.

e A total of 206 square feet of design elements ate incorporated into the design of the house.

e In total, the residence is 109 square feet below the maximum allowable squate footage.



Building Review Board — August 19, 2021

At the maximum height, the residence is 36 feet and 3 inches tall as measured from the lowest point
of existing grade adjacent to the home to the tallest roof peak. The maximum height allowed for this
lot is 40 feet.

Elevations — This standard is generally met.

Based on information provided in the petitioner’s statement of intent, the proposed residence is
designed in a European Country style. The residence presents a primary two stoty mass with a
smaller one-and-a-half story garage mass on the north side of the home. The residence features
mostly steeply pitched gable roof forms. The garage as viewed from the north elevation appears to
reflect roof lines that are somewhat inconsistent with the roof massing on the other elevations of the
home.

o Staff recommends further study and refinement of the garage mass and roof form.

Type, color, and texinre of materials — This standard is met.

The exterior walls of the home will be stucco and stone. The roof matetial is wood shingle and the
bay window on the front elevation will have a copper roof. Wood will be used for the window
headers, shutters, porch columns, brackets, fascia and soffits. The window sills will be cast stone.
Aluminum clad wood windows with exterior and intetior muntin bars are proposed. Aluminum
gutters and downspouts are proposed. The chimney is stone with a clay chimney pot. The front
door is mahogany.

The proposed color palette includes an off-white stucco, charcoal gtay windows, window
headets, and trim. The shutters will be blue. The petitioner provided a color rendering to
reflect the proposed colot palette. The color rendering is included in the Board’s packet.

Landscaping - This standard is met.

As currently proposed, a total of 19 trees are proposed to be removed. The trees proposed for
removal consist of Black Walnut, Bur Oak, Bitternut Hickory, Black Cherry, Basswood and Ash
trees. Many of the trees proposed for removal are dead or in poor condition.

The landscape plan submitted by the petitioner reflects shrub and ornamental plantings around the
foundation of the home as well as a number of shade and evergreen trees across the site. As
cutrently proposed, the landscape plan meets the minimum landscaping requirements for new
residential construction and the required teplacement plantings for the healthy trees that are
proposed for removal. The landscape plan reflects new shade trees in the front yard and on the east
side of the site that will help to soften the appearance of the new residence from the street. Several
shade trees are proposed in the rear yard and in the Conservation Easement to enhance the natural
character of the property. A hedge of atbotvitae is proposed along the north side of the driveway to
screen views of the driveway and garage doots from the adjacent Conway Farms Golf Course.

Public Comment

Public notice of this petition was provided in accordance with the City requirements and practices.
Notice was mailed by the Community Development Department to surrounding property owners
and the agenda for this meeting was posted at various public locations. As of the date of this writing,
no correspondence was received regarding this request.

Page 2



Building Review Board — August 19, 2021

Recommendation

Recommend approval of the residence, attached garage, conceptual landscape and overall site plan
based on the findings presented in this staff repott and as they may be further detailed duting the
Board’s deliberations. Staff recommends approval subject to the following conditions of approval.

Conditions of Approval

1. Conduct further study and refine the garage roof form on the north elevation to be
more in keeping with the other roof forms on the home.

2. All modifications to the plans including the refinements noted above and any othets
made in response to Board ditection or as the result of final design development,
shall be cleatly called out on the plan and a copy of the plan originally provided to
the Board shall be attached for comparison purposes. Staff is directed to review any
changes, in consultation with the Chairman as appropriate to determine whether the
modifications are in conformance with the Board’s direction and approval prior to
the issuance of any permits.

3. The final landscape shall include, but not be limited to, replacement plantings within
the Conservation Easement and all required replacement tree inches to account for
trees removed outside of the easement. In addition, the plan shall reflect plantings to
meet the minimum landscape standards for new residences detailed in the Code,
including ground covet, mid level and canopy trees and evergreens across the site.
Substantial year round plantings shall be included along the north property line to
fully screen views of the garage and driveway from the adjacent golf course.

4. If determined to be necessaty by the City’s Certified Arborist, any declining or
damaged parkway trees shall be removed and replaced by the developer prior to the
issuance of a Cettificate of Occupancy for this property.

5. The final grading and drainage plan shall demonstrate the project is consistent with
the applicable Code requirements and will be subject to review and approval by the
City Engineer. Grading or filling on the site should be kept to the absolute minimum
necessary to meet good engineeting practices, properly direct drainage and mitigate
off site impacts.

6. Tree Protection Plan — Priot to the issuance of a building permit, a plan to protect
trees identified for preservation and to protect trees on neighboring properties
during construction, must be submitted and will be subject to review and approval
by the City’s Certified Arborist.

7. Details of exterior lighting shall be submitted with the plans submitted for permit.
All fixtures shall direct light downward and the soutce of the light shall be fully
shielded from view. All exterior lights shall be set on automatic timers to go off no
later than 11 p.m. except for security motion detector lights.

8. A plan for construction parking and materials’ staging shall be submitted for review
and will be subject to approval by the City’s Certified Arborist, City Engineer and
Director of Community Development.

Page 3



THE CITY OF LAKE FOREST BUILDING REVIEW BOARD -- BUILDING SCALE INFORMATION SHEET

Address 395 Oak Knoll Drive Owner(s) Fidelity Wes of Oak Knoll LLC
Rick Swanson, Architect
Representative:  Jeff Letzter, Project Manager Reviewed by: Jen Baehr
Date 8/19/2021
Lot Area 40084 sq. ft.
Square Footage of New Residence:
1st floor 2390 + 2nd floor 2232 + 3rd floor 276 = 4898 sq. ft.
Design Element Allowance = 501
Total Actual Design Elements = 206 Excess = 0 sq.ft.
Garage 775 sf actual ; 800 Excess = 0 sg. ft.
Garage Width 22'-9" may not exceed 24" in width on
lots 18,900 sf or less in size.
Basement Area = 0 sq. ft.
Accessory buildings = 0 sq. ft.
TOTAL SQUARE FOOTAGE = 4898 sq. ft.
TOTAL SQUARE FOOTAGE ALLOWED = 5007 sq. ft.
DIFFERENTIAL = -109 sq. ft.
Under Maximum
Allowable Height: 40 ft. Actual Height 36'-3" .
NET RESULT:
109 sq.ft. is
2.17% under the
Max. allowed
DESIGN ELEMENT EXEMPTIONS
Design Element Allowance: 501 sq. ft.
Front & Side Porches = 161 sq. ft.
Rear & Side Screen Porches = 0 sq. ft.
Covered Entries = 0 sq. ft.
Portico = 0 sq. ft.
Porte-Cochere = 0 sq. ft.
Breezeway = 0 sq. ft.
Pergolas = 0 sq. ft.
Individual Dormers = 31 sq. ft.
Bay Windows = 14 sq. ft.
Total Actual Design Elements = 206 sq. ft. Excess Design Elements = 0 sq. ft.



Area of Request
395 Oak Knoll Drive

" -







Area of Request
395 Qak Knoll Drive




THE CITY OF

LAKE FOREST

[RTEN RIS TN

THE CITY OF LAKE FOREST
BUILDING REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION

PROJECT ADDRESS MI’ .ﬁb ﬂAK KMVI/V NWL\%
APPLICATION TYPE %“’ W‘W

/ RESIDENTIAL PROJECTS COMMERCIAL PROJECTS
ﬁ New Residence [0 Demolition Complete | [[] New Building [] Landscape/Parking
[J New Accessory Building [] Demolition Partial [0 Addition/Alteration [] Lighting
[[1 Addition/Alteration [0 Height Variance (] Height Variance [] Signage or Awnings
[] Building Scale Variance  [] Other [] Other

PROPERTY OWNER:INFORMATION ARCHITECT/BUILDER INFORMATION

()zwzer of I’m/m.i Namnte und Egdfv of Person Presenting Project

e 1 ’

M. ZNAPN Awmﬂ

Ohuner's Streetidddress fmay be differe at fi from project address)

47
‘yf%llp Code } ll/ m —’

Nuwme of Firm

U4l g Mot IN

" Streel Address

YNE, AL 957

W -Ab0-A40

" Phone Number ) Faz Number
WAKLR FUAbuwese. fpvn
Email Address

caonef s Signatne

City, State and Zip Code

Yol -7 .211>

Pluiie Number " Far Nunbher

Kli{i@/ YMWMEZN | (M

troe ’;;S}Em[.m {Architect £ Builder)

The staff report is available the Friday befor= the meeting, after 3:00pm.

Please email a copy of the staff report

OOWwWNER L[] REPRESENTATIVE

Please fax a copy of the staff report

O OwNer [ REPRESENTATIVE

1 will pick vup a copy of the staffreport at
the Community Development Department

OOwNER [J REPRESENTATIVE




]

CORPORATE OWNERSHIP (Exuiir A)

Please list the names and addresses of all officers and directors of the Corporation and alf shareholders
who own individually or beneficially 5% or more of the outstanding stock of the corporation. In addition, this

application must be accompanied by a resolution of the Corporation authorizing the execution and
submittal of this application.

Name MIM WV AL

Address 20| R-P.L eA Wémé'/\ddress

Name

Ownership Percentage 1 W % | Ownership Percentage %
Name Name
Address Address

Ownership Percentage

%

Ownership Percentage

% |

Name

Address

Ownership Percentage

%

Name

Address

Ownership Percentage

%

Name Name

Address Address

Ownership Percentage % | Ownership Percentage %
Name Name B

Address Address

Ownership Percentage % | Ownership Percentage %

Page 10f3



RM

OWANSON
Scottsdale, AZ 85259

AR CEBELTTECT §« (847) 757-3975

Jennifer Baehr

The City of Lake Forest

Community Development Department
800 N. Field Drive

Lake Forest, 1L 60045

June 14, 2021

Re: The Bush Residence
Ms. Baebhr,

We are respectfully requesting the Building Review Boards consideration and approval of the
planned two-story residence for Steven and Beth Bush On Lot #6 in Oak Knoll Woodlands
subdivision. The proposed architectural vernacular is best described as European Country style,
which is generally an eclectic mix of French English and Bavarian design elements with
casement windows, stucco veneer and field stone accents. Roof forms are usually steep and
gabled with subtle curves sweeping at the selected eaves. Rough swan cedar corbels and
brackets are implemented to offer additional interest at the gable eaves. This is a more casual
but elegant architectural vernacular and fitting for diverse traditional neighbors as those found in
the North Shore.

The proposed exterior materials will be as follows:
Roof: Medium cedar shingles
Stucco: Soft-white with troweled finish
Stone Veneer: ashlar pattern limestone with grayish/crem tones
Windows: SDL aluminum clad (charcoal gray)
Shutters: Smooth cedar (French blue) and cast black hinges
Timber header above windows: Rough sawn cedar (charcoal gray)
Bay window roof: Copper with acid washed patina finish
Exterior Trim: cedar (charcoal gray)
Porch and Steps: Stone pavers

Front Door: Painted Mahogany (charcoal gray)



Gutters & Downspouts: Seamless aluminum (charcoal gray)

Garage Doors: Insulated fiberglass overhead door (charcoal gray)

We appreciate this opportunity to present the proposed Bush residence on August 4™ Please
let me know if you should have any questions or further information and thank you for your
assistance in processing this application.

Respectfully,

Rick Swanson AlA, NCARB
R.M. Swanson Architects PC



THE CITY OF

LAKE FOREST

e ———
CHNARTIiRLSY LNut

THE CITY OF LAKE FOREST
BUILDING REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION

DESCRIPTION OF EXTERIOR MATERIALS

Facade Material
W Stone O  wood Shingle
Ll Brick O  Aluminum Siding
[J  Wood Clapboard Siding O Vinyl Siding
W stuceo [0  Synthetic Stucco
O  Other
Color of Material
Window Treatment
Primary Window Type Finish and Color of Windows
1 Double Hung 3 Wood
Casement Aluminum Clad
0  stiding O Vinyl Ct
L1 Other O  Other _
Color of Finish b 4
Window Muntins

OO  Not Provided
O  True Divided Lites

Simulated Divided Lites

ﬂj Interior and Exterior muntin bars

L1 Interior muntin bars only

00 Exterior muntin bars only

1 Muntin bars contained between the glass

Trim Material

Door Trim Window Trim
E( Limestone O  Limestone
O  Brick O Brick
0O Wood 2  wood
O  Synthetic Material O  Synthetic Material
O  Other 0  Other
Fascias, Soffits, Rakeboards
Wood
[J  Other

I Synthetic Material




THE CITY OF LAKE FOREST
BUILDING REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION

DESCRIPTION OF EXTERIOR MATERIALS — CONTINUED

Chimney Material
O  Brick
W Stone
O Stucco
O  Other
Roofing
Primary Roof Material Flashing Material
d Wood Shingles Copper
O Wood Shakes Sheet Mebiﬂﬂ%ﬂdémnfr |
OO0 Slate [0 Other
O} ClayTile
0  Composition Shingles
[ Sheet Metal
0 Other
Color of Material

Gutters and Downspouts

4

a

Copper
Aluminum
Other

Driveway Material

00000

Asphalt

Poured Concrete
Brick Pavers
Concrete Pavers
Crushed Stone
Other

Terraces and Patios

O

Bluestone

E( Brick Pavers

oono

Concrete Pavers
Poured Concrete
Other




'
mpd it an,

VWt 11300

BANITARY SEWER
72 LF € PVC SDR 26 @ 2.0%

WATER SERVICE
1.5 CUTUBE TY K8OLF

et

Tagho. CommonMame  Botasbeal Neme Sy Cond,
567 GreenAsh Fraxinus pennsylvanics 15 5
SO0 Migkginge. taglamg niges n. 4
Lraa B Tz amerany £ 3
B2 Bitamutiickory  Caryatordiformis n 3
6l BlackWalnin Jughans vigna 18 2
615  Shoghaklickory Caryaovats 13 3
616  BurOak Ouarcus 0 3
617 Hill's Ok Quercys ellipsoldalis b3 a

* —p5 — Greemhok sy 12 &
£28.__ Cenan pch ' 5 $
Shagbark Hickory  Carya ovata 1 3
Q1  ShagharkHickory  Carysavata 1 3
Rlack Watnut Juglanz nigra 5 2

2 At feain 2 &
€24 it Mickene . A 0 3
£25—BurSak & E3 <
X PO Cueros MIEroUNes s 2 “5
BT Purock o 34 e
D Jurlels — o GRS SRR OO Wy
AR k- = -4
R ot At Frastngy h Fol -
a1 dakWalmae Juglans niga 1s 2

* e G3R— GreenAsh * 1% 4
63 BurCak Quittcus macracapa n 3
&4 Greenach 5 a 4

# G v ine - 1% o~
636  BlackWalnuz Juglans algra 0 3
87 RedOak Quercus robra n 2
£ Cranksh -~ Frminue; Py 5
& BurOak QuErys magoanpa 9 3
[ L] 3
64 RedQak Quercus rubra 075 2
42 {ean Elm b { 2 3
3 Hityoak Quercus ellipsoldatis E] 3
4  RedOsk Quertus rubra n 2
1750  Barwood Tilla smericana B 2
TP—Bur TLERU I MIPITPS E- &
ar Dur Ok Quercuy meaocarse 15 5

-1 BurOzh Qe recey framrocerpn Eg 5

BTORM SEWER
61LF 6" PVC SDR 26 © 1.0%

i
Hij

i

ubhblﬂhwmahummﬁnbwwb‘ol:ﬂbbéhhuwb

ELECTRIC, TELEPHONE, GAS, CABLE
ORILL THROLIGH ROOT ZONE

md;m Set, Eaict 0 s Saney, 1o follage -
Wk TroRh, sz, ultple-losis
wumpmmmhmmmwrmmﬁmnmwm

heavy deadwood, weak ontch, trunk scar, decay, muRtipis Ieaders
wminor deadwood, one sided, stight lean

3
il
1
z
§
]

st Ik, Sowudie fosdar

thin crown, slightleen

wresk crotch, multiple feadsrs, vine infested
leadary

£

3

Sebeda b gl
ok

Drovy destbunnd; wash otrh; swatp; muliipls o akers spwse folisga.
sy cpich iked, miots bandten, s falisgs

Jdad aotaimley MIBATIWGED . o
SR

v

T

enesdrd-minle Bude s, 125rre lolage —~
weak croteh, slight lean, multiple Iﬂdm. one sided, minor dendwond
-k S8ad, Souble Irsder .

double leader
— MiRes dsadwocd, m lolkage wak croich, double fnacder

minor deadwoed, one sided, thin crown, eploormics

minor deadwoad, ane sided, twist In trunk, suckering, muttiple feaders
minordeadwood, multiple leaders, one sided

ving Infested, double leader, minor deadwood

one sidrd,

weak crotch, One sided, aventopped, vine infestad, double feader

minor
tded thi:

mmmwﬂmﬂ%wﬂekmnmm
he ey Sendwnad; sparse foliags, webah -

889° 58 0B.06'W
354,88

DRAINAGE & CONSERVATION

TREE INVENTORY 8Y:
URBAN FOREST MANAGEMENT
UPDATED MAY 7, 2021
ON

1
2-GO0D-FAIR
SFAR

conwéur FP}%S GOLF CLUB \E}

.“

Colosdem mAS DBH
tmeratdeshbarer  Dead,

Fakhndat Satth 5T 8 am eadiors Heruags Irse

Haritage Tiew
cwd. Fatlen, .
oncrid b berms - Dot

LmorNdaahvhanty  Dead,
e $ASIRIT WM s fracdar,  MERRETE .

Baad. - tiasitage Troe]

- Haragr Tree{DE Congtion}

- Hortoge Toe (DG Condisn)

— e s Heclob Sree (DG Condition
amecaldaahbarer Cead,
woenydxh borer  Daad,
et

Herltags Trea
el ash borer- ok e
Dosd Heritage S (O Camittion}
Qe tag S125: Hertiage Tree (Bt Gonditon}

4FAIRPOOR
S5POCR
6-DEAD

Ler G
bata

STAKING DIAGRAM

HILL'S OAK

WHITE QAK

RED OAK

BUR QAK

BLACK WALNUT

'GREEN ASH, BOX ELDER

SHAGBARK HICKORY, BITTERNUT HICKORY
AMERICAN ELM

BLAGK CHERRY

Q:;MAVJJQ

L TeR Yol Y YOYor |

LOT 6 DAKHDLL WOODLANDS
Lake Forest, IL6DM5
mpendons Surface Calcdation
“p oo
totAren 40064 (L]
Extyting Condifians
0 ooe
House o oo
Detveway [T ]
Patio 9 elee ]
wllhways Q amo
shed L)
Totad 9 0006
1 Pereent impenious 0%
i =g ooe
§ Houwe 330 0076
:h" F‘ a bo ! Fas 81 nam
| Walkways -2
i Totsl % oM
, Fereent impstvious 156%
Notes:
1 Downspoutsin tosplash st grade sniess
otherwise showm, Provide concrete splash pad
al dischyrge.
2. For downspouts tying into sewer system,
provide 2" sir gop.
@ STABNIZED CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE
Lise proposed drivewsy
r_».@_'-'. TREE PRESERVATION & CONSTRUCTION LIMITS FENCE
Tamporaty & T2k Green Sncw Fence w Sisel Posts
@) su.T FILTER FENCE LoTe
) eamply with AASHTO Standard M 26600 25828 80, FT.
0.82 ACRES
@ MUD AND DUST CONTROL
@ TEMPORARY INLET PROTECTION
Al open harve Coizh Al B: approved equel
FINAL STABILIZATION - SEE LANDSCAPE PLAN
SILTFENCE
—N TREE FENCE

BLECK

engineora | surveyors

Bletk Engineering Company, fne.
1375 North Westem Avanue
Lake Forest, Illinaks 60045

T847,295.5200 W bieckeng.com

395 OAK KNOLL
DRIVE

Lake Forest, IL

Elev. 634.21 (NAVD 88)

ESUEDDATE  t=SUED FOR

| Mz &8

EAC (0]

PROFESSIONAL SEAL

“To the bast of our ksowiedge and bedief,
the drainage of the suface waters wil

Michae! G. Bleck, PE 07.14.2021

s M. SCTMPES] Eapims {13024

820 ims Engonri ot 40 K el
St rona Dudgs s BT

FIDELITY WES
201 Robert Parker Coffin Rd.
Long Grove, lllinois 60045

70-858-6 | Project No.

M3 | DrawnBy

MGB | Checked By

Dravwding No.

3

Dravdng Name
Site Grading Plan




PLAT OF SURVEY - EXISTING CONDITIONS

THEREOF JUNE 2, 2015 AS DOCUMENT 7199030,

EXCEPT THAT PART OF SAID LOT 6 DESCRIED AS FOLLOWS: BEGINNING AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF
THENCE SOUTH 85 DEGREES 39 MINUTES 25 SECONDS EAST ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF
SAID LOT 6, 92.03 FEET; THENCE NORTH 84 DEGREES 23 MINUTES 23 SECONDS WEST, 91.98 FEET

THENCE SOUTH ALONG SAID WESTERLY LINE OF LOT 6 ALONG

SAID LOT 6;
TO THE WESTERLY LINE OF SAID LOT 6;

PLAT OF

LOT 6 IN OAK KNOLL WOODLANDS, BEING A SUBDIVISION OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 6,
TOWNSHIP 43 NORTH, RANGE 12 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN ACCORDING TO THE PLAT

F

A CURVE HAVING AN ARC LENGTH OF 2.04 FEET AND RADIUS OF 60.00 FEET TO THE POINT OF

BEGINNING, IN LAKE COUNTY, ILLINOIS.

SURVEY

ALSO THAT PART OF LOT 5 IN OAK KNOLL WOODLANDS, BEING A SUBDIVISION OF THE
SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 6, TOWNSHIP 43 NORTH, RANGE 12 EAST OF THE THIRD
PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREOF JUNE 2, 2015 AS DOCUMENT
7199030, DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: BEGINNING AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 6;
THENCE NORTH 85 DEGREES 39 MINUTES 25 SECONDS EAST, ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF
SAID LOT 5, 218.88 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 84 DEGREES 23 MINUTES 23 SECONDS EAST,
220.49 FEET TO THE EAST LINE OF SAID LOT 5;
49 SECONDS WEST, 5.12 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, IN LAKE COUNTY, ILLINOIS.

CONWAY FARMS GOLF
CLUB UNSUBDIVIDED

THENCE NORTH 13 DEGREES 19 MINUTES

o

£
*

LI E
s
»,
e,

C. L

8
3681

\‘
PROFESSIONAL
LAND
SURVEYGR
STATE OF

C..
LJ
»
»
H
H
H
H
o
%
0 é{'.
.!

&

- - Ry
* ol
b SR
"‘.@

uNgIs,

\_R

NOT IN

DED

]

LOT CORNERS NOT SET AT OWNER'S WRITTEN REQUEST.
ALL DIMENSIONS SHOWN HEREON ARE RECORD.

ALL DISTANCES IN FEET AND DECIMAL PARTS THEREOF.
NO DIMENSIONS TO BE ASSUMED FROM SCALING.

COMPARE YOUR DESCRIPTION AND SITE MARKINGS WITH THIS PLAT
AND AT ONCE REPORT ANY DISCREPANCIES WHICH YOU MAY FIND.

REFER TO TITLE REPORT FOR ANY EASEMENTS, COVENANTS OR

ESTRICTIONS THAT MAY EXIST BUT ARE NOT SHOWN HEREON.

9195'_ NB4'23'537
’! 92.03' sg5'39'25"¢
; —NOT INCLUDED

15’ SIDE YARD SETBACK

S13.91°

ETBACK

=291 5853925
S84'23'23"

INCLUDED
50.00’

POB
INCLUDED

/
NORTH LINE OF LoT 5/ 220,457

T m——

S84'23°23f¢

M. 0L F0.LON 028G

@
AN
N = =

A~

o)
N
A1
LN
%

-

Faah

NORTH

354.86’
{o sofio.od $89°58'08'W 75.00
gg: NI =3+ \ 15' SIDE YARD SETBACK
Ei 1 BY 18% z
"3 gl8 | 7 2l
P i 5= g U = !
T8 T & =1 % OUTLOT C
o
% a|™
9 2
% NET AREA: 40,083 S.F.
(]
\ma 0.92 AC. DRAINAGE AND | CONSERVATION EASEMENT
\ \@7
\ %

REVISED: 03/17/21
PREPARED: 03/17/21

NG, W

/

.
.,
& %
h
Dy
N

) | HIS PROFESSIONAL SERVICE CONFORMS TO THE

S.S.

STATE OF ILLINOIS

e

rd

;A’./Q..Ztm.
% f ; ' —
e

{LLNGIS PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR #3681

CURRENT ILLINOIS MINIMUM STANDARDS OF
PRACTICE APPLICABLE FOR A BOUNDARY SURVEY.
WHEELING, IL. MARCH 17th

LICENSE EXPIRES NOVEMBER 30, 2022

BY:

™y COUNTY OF COOK

SCALE: 1°=30"

pi]

ORATED BY: SRM. | CHECKED EY:KCL..J

1129 WAN STREET UNION GROVE, WISCONSIN 53182  PH. (262) 876~6200 ] igMigronsulting.net

CONSULTING CiVIL ENGINEERS & LAND SURVEYORS
300 MARQUARDT DRIVE  WHEELING, LLINOIS €0090  PH. (847) 215-1133 | FAX (847) 215-1177

[ECONSULTING, INC

PREPARED FOR: FIDELITY BUNLOERS
CTHD CREW: N/A/ IFE.D WORK: N/A

-

SJ

PLAT OF SURVEY
LOT 8 IN OAK KNOLL WOODLAND

LAKE FOREST, oIS

395 OAK KNOLL DRIVE

G: \IG\20\20830\Eng \20830.dwg

20830
2/




“AVER
STOOP 4
STEP

|
254 .80
r
l}-':-' 1
| i
- &t = - - - —
| - - - — 7 /\—
ol ~
g £ ~ ASPHALT
l o N DRIVEWAY
‘__’__\I—-Q.:‘\\ ,\\ Dg—UNITE:
,/J.— I TS 4'\'bo \ PRO
".\ ~ 7/ POSED
"~ 27N\ 3-CAR
* AN
OAK . D BN
KNOLL \ [ 5
\ o & R PROPOSED !—-
DRIVE \ 9 \Q, 2-8TORY
R RESIDENCE
N S
\ A
\ \
. \
| —
n ' — P—
T — —

SITE PLAN
LOT le SAGE COURT

PROPOSED SITE PLAN



PROPOSED WEST ELEVATION

SUPERICR CLAY PRODUCTS 24"
"sAVOY" CHIMNEY POT W/ SCREEN

11 1 [ 1 Lol

||||||1 [||1 TITIIIITTITITITIT] '|111 "'llllllllllllll.l'Ifllll 1-|||111||||||l
[TTITITI] 1|||||||1|| LT T T T 6 O (1111
fllllll]lllll 15 1|||1 Illllllilll [TITL] [T1] mme [TTT1 |||1l||||1||J
[ [ TTTITTTTIIITIT] [TT1 [TITTITLL] [TITTTI |11 [TITIITIIIT] TIT1]
JTLII! | |1|1]I |[1||[||||!|||1| ||1|1|||'||||[|ln[rl|l 1|||J|_||L74\|]|| i [T [TLTTLITIITITIIIIIT T ||11||L ull [ 1T}
[TTITTITTIIITTIITTTITLT] ||||1y N L L] 1|||||11W@%&%¥'ﬁ'ﬁfﬁ' 7 T L LT LT
['|'|'|'|]||l;'|u'|'|'|'|1|'|'1'[' H‘['I'E?!TH 7 LT LT N||T llll|||,|||1|11|l1|r_1|||||[|17y LLLLLLLLLLL LU
i h - 7 [oF |
[TITITITTITITIITL] H'-fmmu,v DL IIIIIIIIII'_ I 11/ 'f\\ﬁgzﬁ—g}ggﬁgg‘g'ﬁ‘;jfﬁ']-LIL
s i il [T1 |i \( L e T
J|-|lt|1111|!.l,|||..1|/ »Q@ TH,I__‘IIT] LTI T
A i || I U | WP/ @ I|l|||1r]l|_l | |\\| T [ ||
[TTITITTTTIAzZ / 1] . U = |-||=:| ""1' EE
[ 1 ||||l|| 1l| |||||II|I|I|I/J/ /‘STUCCO : TLILTITT LTI é.‘;;ée".;ﬁogl g= 21 7 e O i r [TI
ML LT LI L] - = NN i o] ScREEN. e
$T/5ECONDFLRCLNG N T LTTTTITT LW A T

TieECy B NI L TITITITIIILL T
- \=eeaae ' F

LS \ D S S ——
< ) : ' N LI/
W el — = oncco = R
w =] LS T
‘ampy Woap\\ % 4" v—eaoov 4R VERTICAL

l ]e [x]27s osTl+ }«
|_ GECAR coﬁBELs P
|

SIDING W/ 1* % SMOOTORERAR TRIM - ]

. [
TISECOND FLOCR : BOARD . —= 4 S ' |
@*I?"@" B NN i | =,
—x T .
@TIFIRST FLR CLNG N I ,'—1 sEAtl.gsﬁ n.wwNpM JERs € [
H-e" N | 7] BairEred [ ] I\ | | \
il'I'I'IT"\ -

[ ]
;u‘ | "'?';._.gl
TIFIRST FLOOR L. B
TIFBINDATION ’T’L;_}-— L

c0.e : '

6" % 8" R S CEDAR BRACKETS "-' 8" X 8' R & CEDAR POSTWI R & | L 3'p" X 8'-@" ARCHED MAHOGANY
CEDAR BRACKETS | b DOORS W/ INSULATED TEMPERED
GLASS

(1) FRONT ELEVATION N it

3/16" = 1'-0"

August 2, 2021

THE BUSH RESIDENCE SWANSON

loT 6 OaK NOLL DR. SACTTTECTT
Lake FOREST, ILLINOIS e




PROPOSED NORTH ELEVATION

]
[
Ii_II "5|||:'|-Z|ll_|'||é ) Y O L [ "
[ O T T T T LTI T T I I LTT] [TITITIIL
e | |||I-|l|||||||1||. [ [/ —
'1' ||| |||||[||1 ,|_|__|1|]||| ||1|1|| [TTT || || |1||| TTITT] | i
| 1.1 ,' [T T =
|||l||11||||||l||,|'| [TITT] | \ [T
11||||||||[_|||1|||||||-||||-||JJ_. =l [
.||||||1|||u|.|:|||| [T1 TTT] |.|||||
I O |l_|.'|l||[|l|ll|l = =
-||1.|||H'||||1||| Illl__l [ [ 11
5 O ..||,!I||||_| | ]
-'|||||||!I-;III.:TIII.II!_I!._l,_., | TTT11
O EEEL ] || [TTTT I|/|It|l||1 |lJ||||IJl l|||=| .||L||||'
[TITITITTIII] |||1 LELLELT '||||||.||,r1 11 . , [TTTTIT]
||u||s!|;;| ||1||.1.-||| .|| ||||| ||||1||| [TITT1T1]1 111
: TTIT |||"||ur ||1rr| ||||||I||| [ || |J|'|||.1|L|||||.=-.
||1,=|1.:.. . 1 iITIIJIIIJTL
/| -||.|I| | | : |||||11||| T
\ ATT] .1||||.| =|"||1|||.||||||I| I IIIT|||=|||||||
ATTITI | - TITITIITTIT] I
q;{llwl:[ |[IIIIII ITIIIII ||l||||.|||'||l|IIllL|(
| [i I L[|
[TTT 1] |||1|||| |||||||||1 | [ ]
1 . | | [T1 [TTT] lIITL:LF.
[TTT1] .|||||||||. |||||1|||| T .. TTTIIL
[TILTTT] [T 1 | TITTT] [TTI1T1T1]
H_ll : .||| -|.||||J|| [IIITTTT
EEE! I ] [ 1 O FTTTT LI
— —— |IL_.!TT
//_ ¢ ||||II
1
\f\ T
.W A?/\f,
\g/;f*\
/\@; E

@LEFT SIDE ELEVATION

3/16" - ll_ou

August 2, 2021

THE BbUSH RESIDENCE

LloT 6 Ok KNOLL DR.
Lake TOREST, ILLINOIS

SWANSON

“AIRCIITECTS

11418 £ MISSION LN. 847 757-3975
SCOTTSDALE, ARIZONA rick@rmswa com



PROPOSED EAST ELEVATION

REAR TLEVATION

O,
THE pUSH RESIDENCE s
395 Oaf KNOLL DRIVE, LAKE FOREST, ILLINOIS SWANSON

ARCOITECTS
847 7573975

11418 E MISSION LN.
SCOTTSDALE, ARIZON A rick/@ rmswanson.com



PROPOSED SOUTH ELEVATION

ILI.II
LH'||
[TT]
[T Ll_lll|
I|[||J]|'J|1[111]1[¢T|“"'_'l''I'
[TITTTITITTT] '|[||'||u,ﬂ|||_..-:._..
l[lllllllllll
[TTITTTTIITTITT} - :
[TT1 111|||||
[TITIITITITITIT]
llIH[l]lll
TTTTITITITTTTT]
— r1||||||11|
|||11;||||| [TTLL] '
[TTTT] |H|| T \
||||ill|ll N[ TTTITT] J
[TTTITLT] r111||| -
|||||1||||[1 TITITT] n—
[TITIT] |1|||1| [TT] e
1 . '
[TT] [ [T L] n ;
e <’ a J_’”
i
]
3
';'fl"jif
—
= i
I:ﬁr

(2>PICHT SIDE ELEVATION

3/16" = 1'-0"

August 2, 2021

THE BUSH RESIDENCE EMNANSON

loT 6 Oak KNOLL DR. _TTWS_

11418 E MISSION LN. 847 757-3975

LAKE FOREST, ILLINOIS L i




COLOR RENDERING




...............

14:12

RIDGE

14:12

ROOF FPLAN

12:12

/ 12:12

ROOF PLAN



_.
~
®

I

ATTIC
MASTER
BEDROOM LAUNDRY BEDROOM 3
L ] _
i
KITCHEN
BUTLER'S D'O'\‘g\‘]f
PANTRY R
- T 1
BASEMENT

BUILDING SECTION

1

J

T

&'-10"
e

WINDOW HEIGHT

I:n 14
I

91"

WINDOW HEIGHT

o
I

T(FF.

T/ FND.
—_— e
&713.25

O

T/RIDGE

BUILDING SECTION

21'-2"

3&'-2 13/18"

8‘—]0"

_QF___




PROPOSED FIRST FLOOR PLAN

T1-0" g-&" 12'-0" 10" 14'-¢" 4
’—
|
r [
. : : i [
1
£
s ) MORNING _:|
hy [ ROOM
-m ' n
I'-3
= |
| ﬂ¥
: Q
: 2
20-10k" I7-0" . |
: KITCHEN — i
H 14'-215" |
9 | ; o ]
; b 1 GREAT OFFICE
: : [ : ROOM %
E FAM.
- | FOYERS| < -
[ ——
' -8 |
H H'S GUBLH
l o | I / """""""" Even | °
i : , S ESi=SiE =S =SS
i S
H
H
L]
= ]
9 R N
S s o
\9 L4 !
' 0
i, DN
--------------- et FOTER sTUDN:
| E ) DINING "
------------------------ N _(? ROC™ 1] - o .
9 4] : 9 I . Y
'@ :1 ' « :: [ad IPORN L ‘.1_\
‘“ 3 CAR "
; GARAGE L=
> 2'.3" - 14'-01" &
E = = u —'J\
f |
5 o
: | ! 0
9 A | )
S = | ©
4'-6" 12'-0' n-e" 4'-g" 1o'-0" 15-0" &-0"
&8'-5"

FIRST FLOOR PLAN




PROPOSED SECOND FLOOR PLAN

COVYERED
BALCONY
f =—— |
KTJ B
F_i 5 1©'-6" _ ! 12'-2t5" _'
d = - MASTER
wic w | BATH
LSLAT
”
i ; BEDROOM 2 m
g bl i | =S S ' -
BEDROOM = 8 ' _—
------------------------- CATHEDRAL CEILING :h
.................... ® / In-o"
|\,
:'_ T
i " wic - —
i . 5_3“ g'_olluéJ 3I_2I|
A7 7 ®
ki "
i :
|-
"_
__________ FURNACE
| LAUNDRT : CLOSET
-l n 5"8'/&" :. o 5I_2II
9 o
®

410" m
[ Rl

1 =_i
BEDROOM 4 J al

By i»
9 o
n o BEDROOM| 3

14'-0" n'-2" 13-3"

SECOND FLOOR PLAN



Fomettess mdssity
5GPt ARCH Il bowmd D (36,00 x 24.00 Inches), 772012023 14133 AW, Hatt Back.

PRELIMINARY SITE GRADING & TREE REMOVAL PLAN

SANITARY SEWER

72LF 8'PVCSDR26 @ 20%

WATER SERVICE ——;
1.5"CU TUBE TY K 80 LF

!, 40' FRONT SETBACK —

~

\
e

\
X

N |/
VAN 5 5
A3 ’

i

T

- 588° 58' D8.06"W

v CONWAY FARMS GOLF CLUB

DRAINAGE & CONSERVATION
EASEMENT |

10" PUBLIC UTIUITY —

354 88"

Propased Resiaenca
FF 674 45

TF 673 2;&

Ry 4

e
i ‘, INC&UDED
et ~

e ——

EASEMENT ) ey B .:I N
STORM SEWER / - o
81LF6"PVCSDR26 @ 1.0% / \ |
/
/
ELECTRIC, TELEPHONE, GAS, CABLE =4
DRILL THROUGH RQOT ZONE
_TagNo. Common Name Botanical Name Size Cond. Form _ Problems insect/Disease € Co-leaders at 4.5 DBH Heritage Tree
567 Green Ash Fraxinus pennsylvanica 15 3 4 slight swee; emerald ash borer Dead.
800 Black Wl Jugk = ia 5 2 minor deady ided; feristintronk dedy sparse lolisge —————— — — — =
601 & d Tk - -3 3 weak-croteh - trank soas multiple lesders Forked-at-5 with-167, 8" ce-lpaders—Hertage Tree =
602 Hickory  Carya 1 3 4 suckering, over-topped, twist In trunk, muitiple leaders, trunk scar, vine infested
614 Black Walnut Juglans nigra 1% 2 4 one sided, over-topped, minar deadwood
615 Shagbark Hickory ~ Caryaovata 3 3 4 one sided, over-topped, multiple leaders
616 BurQak Quercus macrocarpa 40 3 3 heavy deadwood, weak crotch, trunk scar, decay, multiple leaders Heritage Tree
617 Hill's Oak Quercus ellipsoidalls 25 3 4 minor deadwood, one sided, slight lean Heritage Tree
# 18— Grewn At Fraxinus pursyivanics @ T ——
619 Ash Frprnus-p y —1i& 65— + twsistindrunk; double loadar —_— — =
620 Shagbark Hickory ~ Caryaovata 13 3 3 thin crown, slightiean
[ova Shagbark Hickory ~ Caryaovata 11 3 3 weak crotch, multiple leaders, vine infested
622 Black Walnut Juglans nigra 15 b3 3 multiple leaders
€22 fsh Frawinus peaasyl 3- 5 — & slightswesp —_— emerald ash-borer— Déad; - — — —
£29 Hickoan: L ¥ 16 3 2 "3 tch -, 1t ,_| laad: Earked 2t2. 5 with 2 10° laad Herit: 72 . e
625 Bak Qe B f——————onesided; Tween —_— e, -~ Dean- — Heritage Tree-{DE Condition}
2 BurOsh Quarcas & 34 4——heavydeadwoodrwesh 5, p-multiple leaders; sparse foliage ———— ——HeritogeFroe {0 Sondithan)
PSS S " o o 22 5 s PA— ided; multiple leaders, sparse foltag Heritoge Tree {04 Canditiant
G248 Bur-Cah Quer T 26 o 4 waak crobch; one-vided; muitiple leadery, pans-foliage————— Herritnge Tree {BO-Conditron}
625 Bur-Oak Quered ™ 5 -4 & minor one sided; ight-weegy — = = ‘Hertage Tree (DG Condition}
Ashr Fraxinus g ¥hh —i0 5 +——onevided; multiple lesders, sparse folmge——————— — — e ———s ——
631 Bfack Wainut Juglans nigra 15 2 3 weak crotch, slight lean, multiple leaders, one sided, minor deadwood
* 32 reenAsh i " & —3—onedded doublefeader ————— —emerhidaih borer—Deed
633 Bur O3k Quercus macrocarpa 1 3 4 one sided, over-topped, epicormics, dauble leader
21 G h Fraxd i 12 s a inordaadwood, foliage, weak croteh, double lead __amorald asivbaise—-Doad =
* 5 fHack Chemy Prunusserotime———————— & & + tear; k hy-doubletead Bead:
636 Black Walnut Juglans nigra 20 3 2 minor deadwood, trunk scar Heritage Tree
B37 Red Oak Quercus rubra 13 2 3 weak crotch, minor deadwood
* I GreerAsh———Fraxinuspennsylvamics i 5 I —weakerateh, suckering, 1pare folinge - ————emenldmhborse Farkied ot basewithan B co-leader:
639 Bur Oak Quercus macrocarpa 9 3 a minar deadwood, one sided, thin crown, epicormics
640 American ElIm Ulmus americana 9 3 a4 minor deadwood, one sided, twist in trunk, suckering, multiple leaders
641 Red Qak Quercus rubre 10.75 2 3 minor deadwood, multiple leaders, ane sided
642 American Elm Ulmus americana 12 3 3 vine infested, double leader, minor deadwood
643 Hill's ak Quercus ellipsoidalis 10 3 4 minor deadwood, one sided, epicormics
644 Red Oak Quercus rubra 1 2 3 one sided, thin crown, minor deadwood
1790 Basswood Tilia americana 8 2 4 weak crotch, one sided, over-topped, vine infested, double leader
1793 BurOuak € 12— - 4+ —_— . ————ead——— ———— — Heritage Tree {GQ Condition}
SurBsk Quencs 15 4 rinor deadweod; sparse foliage, decay, dieback, doubled crossing i
¥ 1793 BurQak & i -5 ¥ ¥ sparse-folioge, dicback Ohe-ng #1235 = Heritoge Tree{BO-Condition)

7572

S . HILL'S OAK

S o~
TREE INVENTORY BY. ) wateoax
URBAN FOREST MANAGEMENT a
UPDATED MAY 7, 2021 RED OAK
CONDITION
1-EXCELLENT
2.GOOD-FAIR BUR OAK
3FAIR -
4 FAIRPOOR I BLACKWALNUT
5-POOR <
6-DEAD GREEN ASH, BOX ELDER

L) AMERICAN ELM
BLACK CHERRY

BASSWOOD

/ | LOT 6 DAKNOLLWOODIANDS
Lake Forest, 1L 60045

impersvious Surface Calculation

sft
Lot Area 40084
Existing Conditions
sqft
House 0
Driveway 0
Patio 0
L walkways ]
_' shed ]
L Tota! 0
Percent iImpernvious 0.0%
. Proposed Conditions
§ ft
House 3300
Driveway 24496
Patio 61
Walkways 439
Toral 6246
Percant Impervious 15.6%

Notes:

1. Downspouts in to splash at grade unless
otherwise shown. Provide cancrete splash pad
at discharge.

2. For downspouts tying into sewer system,
provide 2" air gap.

STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE

Use proposed driveway focation

TREE PRESERVATION & CONSTRUCTION LIMITS FENCE

Temporary 4 Tall Green Snow Fence wi Steel Posts

SILT FILTER FENCE
Shall comply with AASHTO Stancard M 288-00

MUD AND DUST CONTROL

TEMPQORARY INLET PROTECTION
Al open lid structures (o have Caltch Al Baskets ar approved equal.

FINAL STABILIZATION - SEE LANDSCAPE PLAN

XX RORCRS)

SHAGBARK HICKORY, BITTERNUT HICKORY

oo
0920

D000
0.000

©.000
0.000
0.000

oo
0076
056
0.001
0010
0.143

LoTs
35,828 8Q. FT.
0.82 ACRES

SILT FENCE

TREE FENCE

BLECK

engineers | surveyors

Bleck Engineering Company, Inc.
1375 North Western Avenue
Lake Forest, lllinois 60045

T 847.295.5200 W bleckeng.cam

395 OAK KNOLL
DRIVE

Lake Forest, IL

Source Benchmark:

City of Lake Forest Manument #10
Brass Disk in Concrete at NE Corner
Cak Knoll Dr. & Conway Rd. Intersection
Elev. 697.44 (NAVD 88)

Site 8enchmark:

Mueller Nut on Fire Hydrant at
Existing Qak Knoll Drive Cul-de-sac
Elev. 684.21 (NAVD 88)

ISSUED DATE  ISSUED FOR

W | 05242071 BRB

21 BV

PROFESSIONAL SEAL

"To the best of our knowledge and belief,
the drainage of the surface waters will
not be changed by the construction of
this project or any part therecf, or that it
such surface waters drainage will be
changed, reasonable provisions have
been made for the collection and
diversion of such surface walers into
public areas or drains which the
developer has a right to use, and that
such surface walers will be planned for
in accordance with generally accepted
engineering practices so as to reduce
the likelihood of the damage to the
adjoining property because of the
construction of the project.”

Michael G. Bleck, PE 07.14.2021

Lieensa 4 042 044123 Expions 113021

02021 Biek Enqite g Garyany, e, A Righs Renerad
‘oci Profrssced Desqn Fam 1M 000911

FIDELITY WES
201 Robert Parker Coffin Rd.
Long Grove, lllinois 60045

70-859-6 | Project No.
MB | Drawn By

MGB | Checked By

Drawing No.

3

Drawing Name

Site Grading Pfan




Oak Knoll Subdivision - Lot 6
Lake Forest, IL

TREE INVENTORY - HIGHLIGHTED TREES PROPOSED FOR REMOVAL

Tree Inventory Listing

Prepared by Urban Forest Management, Inc.

5/7/2021
Tag No. |Common Name Size | Cond. Form  Problems Insect/Disease |Comments |Heritage Tree
| 567 | Green Ash | 15 | 6 4 ﬂ_slig_ht sweep a emerald ash borer Dead. 1
600 |Black Walnut 10 ] 5 4 |minor deadwood, one sided, twist in trunk, decay, sparse foliage = | - | B
601 Esswoq_d 20 | 3 3 weak crotch, trunk scar, multiple leaders —[ - _|Heritage Tree

602 Bitternut Hickory 11 ' 3 4 suckering, over-topped, twist in trunk, multiple leaders, trunk scar, vine infested __ - -

614  |Black Walnut 16 2 4 one sided, over-topped, minor deadwood )

615 Shagbark Hickory 13 3 4 one sided, over-topped, multiple leaders | I

616  |Bur Oak 40 3 3 ‘heavy deadwood, weak crotch, trunk scar, decay, multiple leaders . ) | Heritage Tree

617 Hill's Oak 25 3 4 minor deadwood, one sided, slight lean - | Heritage Tree

618 |Green Ash 12 6 6 | B R Dead. Fallen. - I

613 Green Ash 15 6 4 twist in trunk, double leader emerald ash borer Dead. B

620 Shagbark Hickory 13 3 3 thin crown, slight lean — B | -

- 621  |Shaghark Hickory 11 3 3 :wgak crotch, multiple leaders, vine infested - B -

622 Black Walnut 15 2 | 3 multiple leaders - - ] |
623 Green Ash 8 6 4 slight sweep - - emerald ash borer Dead, _ |
624 Bitternut Hickory 19 | 3 3 weak crotch, suckering, multiple leaders B B Heritage Tree ]
625 Bur Oak 29 | 6 4 one sided, sweep B | Dead. Heritage Tree (DQ Condition)

526 Bur Oak 34 5 4 heavy deadwood, weak crotch, sweep, multiple leaders, sparse foliage B L Heritage Tree (DQ Condition)

k27 Bur Oak 24 5 4 weak crotch, one sided, multiple leaders, sparse foliage | Heritage Tree (DQ Condition)

628 |Bur Oak 20 5 4 |weak crotch, one sided, multiple leaders, sparse foliage ! N - _ |Heritage Tree (DQ Condition)

B Bur QOak 23 a4 4 minor deadwood, one sided, epicormics, slight sweep I - Heritage Tree {DQ Condition) |

Green Ash 10 5 4 one sided, multiple leaders, sparse foliage B D I
Black Walnut 15 2 3 |weak crotch, slight lean, multiple leaders, one sided, minor deadwood B
Green Ash 14 6 3 |one sided, double leader ) - _emerald ash borer Dead.
Bur Oak 11 3 4 rone sided, over-topped, epicormics, double leader -
Green Ash 13 6 3 minor deadwood, sparse foliage, weak crotch, double teader emerald ash borer Dead. ] - |
Black Cherry 11 6 4 excessive lean, weak crotch, double leader Dead. |
Black Walnut 20 3 2 |minor deadwood, trunk scar Heritage Tree -
- Red Oak 13 2 3 ‘weak crotch, minor deadwood - | B -
Green Ash 9 5 ] 3 weak crotch, suckering, sparse foliage N emerald ash borer B o - ||
) _lBur Oak 9 | 3 | 4 minor_deadwood, one sided, thin crown, epicormics B |
640 American Elm 9 3 4 minor deadwoad, one sided, twist in trunk, suckering, multiple leaders B |
641 Red Oak 10.75 2 3 |minor deadwood, multiple leaders, one sided ae B
642 American Elm 12 3 |3 vineinfested, double leader, minor deadwood o o N

643 Hill's Oak 10 3 4 minor deadwood, one sided, epicormics B |

644  Red Oak 11 2 3 one sided, thin crown, minor deadwood B |

1790 __B_aiswood 8 2 4 weak crotch, one sided, over-topped, vine infested, double leader B .

J17sw ' Bur Oak 22 6 4 ) ~ |Dead. Heritage Tree (DQ Condition)
_',12;9,2_ Bur Oak 15 5 4 ‘minor deadwood, sparse foliage, decay, dieback, double leader, crossing branches e
1793 Bur Oak 34 5 3 heavy deadwood, sparse foliage, dieback Old tag #1235. Heritage Tree (DQ Condition)

Page 1of1



i

A & W DL 60 234 03 Maral, 1281013 1.07 P, oot ek

e

g ——

40" FRONT SETBACK

[T R DR e .

(1+1) CRABAPPLE, ROYAL RAINDROPS @ 3
(8) YEW, HICKSH @ 36"

PRELIMINARY LANDSCAPE PLAN

DRAINAGE & CONSERVATION

LANDSCAPE
DEVELOPMENT PLAN

- 5:44) AZALEA, KARENS @5 GAL.
(1) SWAMP WHTE OAK @ 3° — | I [ — (8) HYDRANGEA LITTLE LIME® 5 GAL o EASEMENT o B
[ransenne, —
‘ [ | {8 OSE, DOUBLE LE KNOCKOUT @ 5 GAL AN L

| — (S.gMD@GTWAUGRSLOW@ GAL ,

| (BE ""CONWAY EARMS GOLF CLUB fnaion : .
- 1= $89* 58" 0B.06"WY [ p— @ ! prel .
(BB U auaooar o ® '-\ i O (3) PLANE TREE, LONDON @ 3

— PUBISSIEN, o o
| EA, ANABELLE WHITE

(5) RED OAK @ 3"

@

2 18' Si0E YARD:SETBACK
(3yBURNING BUSH@ %6

15" SIDE YARD SETBACK Q

O

—— (1+1)REDOAK @ 3"

- (1)COLORADOSPHUCE@8'J a4
— (1) PLANETREE, LONDON @ 3 "

23 310.91

23°23% 31947
—— (3) GRASS, KARL FOERSTER @ 5 GAL.
~——{6) WEIGELA, INEWINE @ 7 GAL.
{6) ASTER WOOD'S PINE @1 GAL:
1) PEAR, CHANTICLEER @ 3"
o BO , GREEN VELVET @ 18"
1@ PUBLIC UTIUTY 5) HYDRANGEA LITTLE LIME @ 5 GAL.
EASEMENT EDEN OUTCROPPING STONE
(2) PLANETREE, LENDON @ 3"
— (1+1) REDQAK @
ELECTRIC, TELEPHONE, GAS, CABLE
DRILL THROUGH ROOT ZONE
024 Knall Subdirisien - Lot 6
Lzt Fomst, )L
LOT Common Name Rasme Site . Cond. : fom
1] Bifternut Hickery Coime condif mﬁumn [+ 3 4
[ Black Walnut 86 _ i 2 i &
LI— - Shaghark Hicks ry 3 3 G
e B TS 4 3 I
' & Hill's Ok 25 3 4
! § Shaghark Kicko ry 33 3 3 _.
s Shaghark Hickary _iom 3 3_
) 5 Black Walnut Po8% L r i3
K I Fa
! s, i 2 2
i £ H z 2
{ [ i 3 4
i A ) 3 [
i s k 1075 I 3
& ‘Amarican Elm 3 3
[ Hilt's Oak 3 &
. jRed Oule 2. I
i [ {Basswond 2 4
T . -
= 8 ! ! Isgx!mam
Tag o, ‘Location LOT MUMBER _<ommon Hama [ Form : Repiace? : Heritage? ! Inches
567 5/6 “Grmen Ash 4 [ N i
6 BI-:kWnlnul 4 ¥ Y o
3 Basawomd 3 ¥ N : 28
6 Green Ash £ N N p
5 “Green Ash kY Ll N
- & Greenpth Frasinus . X CHT
[ {Bitternut Rigkory iCar cordiormis 3 Y ¥ 3g
6 Quercus MACTICAIPE i 4 K Y -
Fp— H & N Y
4 X Ya_ e
‘ R ¥
4 -] N .8 P
{Fraxinus pennsyha 4 i R N m N
{Fraxinus pannsyhank 3 ] N o
T ommmm macrocatpe . = . 8 22
3 L] .
4 N i R
3 N : N
. .. Quemo macrocams | ‘ 4 Moo X .
.. Quercus mac racarpa 3 L .4 [ S S
{QuRrCuS rmac wEwTER R 3 N ; ¥ :
i i 30

\ g @:‘?“ .0 N

L e~ o
(1) BUROAK@3"

(1) SHAGBARKHI ORY@ 3"

(1) OHIO BUC%E‘@ 3
Y\ p
o

(4) BUR OAK @ 3"
(4

S0 00 29.80°E
7872

O
O
O
O

\@ ’_

v |
(1)BUROAK@|9 \ @ -

——— (1+1) SWAMP WHITE CAK @ 3" !
—— (1) OHIO BUCKEYE @ 3"

————— (1) SHAGBARK HICKORY @ 3"
— {{}BURCAK@3

S

Tras mvenory Listing
Prepared by Urban Forest Management, Ing.
572021

HARDSCAPE MATERIAL:  TECHO BLOC BOREALIS - SMOKED PINE
TECHO BLOC PARA - BEIGE CREAM

DON

DFESIGN - RIHED - MAINTAIN

(2) SHAGBARK HICKORY @ 3"
(5) OHIO BUCKEYE @ 3"
(4) COLORADO SPRUCE @ &'

)
)
)
) SWAMP WHITE OAK @ 3"
)
)

Quantity
6
15
11
15
20

PO i o wre oo

—-
7S]

Common Name ~ Botanical Name Size
Aster, Wood's Pink Aster Dumosus "Wood's Pink' 1gal.
Bloodv Cranesbill Geranium Sanguineum 1gal
Daylity 'Stglla d Oro' Hemerocallis Stella d'Oro 1gal
Catmint, Walker's Low Nepeta x Faassenii 'Watker's Low’ 1gal
Allium, Summer Beauty Allium lusitanicum 'Summer Beauty'  1gal.
Shrub, Deridious
Buming Bush Euonymus Altata 36"
Hydrangea, Little Lime Hydrangea Paniculata Sgal.
Rydrangea, Anabelle Hydrangea arhorescens ' Anabelle ' 5 gal
Azalea, Karens Azalea x Karen Sgal.
Weigela, Fine Wine Weigela Florida 36"
Dogwood, Yellow Twig Cornus Serecea 'Flaviramea' 48"
Lilac, Sensations o 60"
Hydrangea , tittle Lamb Tree Hydrangea Paniculata 'Little Lamb' 10 gal.
Rose, Double Knockout Rose, Radkopink Sgal
Shrub, Evergresn
Yew, Hicksii Taxus "Hicksi” 36"
Boxwood, Green Velvet Buxus X ' Green Velvet' vy
Tree, Decidious
Ohio Buckeye Aestulus Glabra 3"
Shagbark Hickory _ Carya Ovata _ ¥
Piane Tree, London Platanus X Acerifolia 3
Red Oak Quertus Coccinea 3
Bur Ozk Quercus Macrocarpa 3
‘Swamp White Oak Quercus Bicolor 3
Chanticleer Pear Pyrus Calieryana S
Crabappe, Royal Raindrops Malus 'Royal Raindrops’ 3"
Tree, Evergreen
Arborvitae, Emerald Green Thuja occidentalis "Smaragd' 6t
Colorado Spruce Picea Pungens g

S

TO

FIDELITY WES

RESIDENCE

395 OAK KNOLL DRIVE

LAKE FOREST, IL

BB G waobB

N .
N 4
NI
2R
PR

SCALE: 1"=

20"

PAGE 2 OF 3
AUGUST 4, 2021




	1505.Sage.Court.08.19.2021.pdf
	395.Oak.Knoll.Drive.08.19.2021.pdf

